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TUESDAY+ SEPTEMBER 22. 19815 9:20 0'CLOCK A.NM.

THE CLERK: Your Honor. Civil
Action No. C?5-5L0. the CitQ of Cleveland-
plaintiff. versus the Cleveland Electric
Illuminating Company. defendant.

- THE COURT: I understand. Nicka
you are going to have the comments of Mr. Norris
concerning the A. D. Little report?

COURT REPORTER CZOMPOLY: I gave them to
Steve.

THE COURT: Okay.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 327ka. net income. MELP

Water and Sewer, there is an objection to that

on the basis that the numbers were not authenticated.

I will sustaiﬁ the objection.

The Mein definition of the damages chart.
sustain the objection. It is repetitious.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 2073+ the index of
commercial industrial sales charf1 overrule the
objection. It may be admitted.

Plaintiff's Exhibit 3105. and those are the
charts that were predicated upon the 8 percent
discount rate. and I understand that the

plaintiffs are desirous of proffering thats is

34 t75Ccs2 104 XL
85 0 6
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1 that correct?
2 - MR. NORRIS: Yes. your Honor.
3 THE COURT: Very well. It may
4 stand as a proffer.
5 Plaintiff's Exhibit 3097. sustained on the - i
6 basis that it is a demonstrative exhibit. E
7 Where are yesterday's? '%
8 CEI Exhibit 129k is the Gaffin study- E
9 - I'm still reviewing that. :

10 CEI-1318, Gaffin survey data.

11, Sustain that objection since he testified

12 te that.

13 Plaintiff's Exhibit 3103. that was admitted

14 on 8/11/8L.

15 ' 'Has CEI-1203. the Jackman memo re SIFCO

16 outages of 1377 been aoffered?

17 MR. NUéPHY: No- not yet. your

18 Honor. We do so now-

19 THE COURT: That may be admitted.

20 Plaintiff's Exhibits 292 and 293.

21 292 was admitted on 8/143 and 293 was

22 : admitted on 8/25.

23 ' Ail right. Bring in the jury.

24 MR. WEINER: Your Honor. could I

25 just ask one question about the Wein report?
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THE COURT: Which Wein exhibit.

the Wein demonstrative exhibit?

MR. MEINER: Was the Court's il
ruling in any way based upon the fact that
they'ré a large --

THE COURT: No.

It's just another one of thase demo%strative
exhibits.

You can use them for_dempnstration purposess; -
they're overly repetitious.

Let's proceed.

Bring in the jury.

MR- MURPHY: While the jury is
coming in. may we approach the bench. please?

THE CéURT= . Yes.

{Uhile the jury entered the courtroom- the

following proceedings were had at the bench.}

MR. MURPHY: Your Honora. at the
close yesterday. Mr. Weiner had asked a question

that I think your Honor and I also thought had

. been answered. but the transcript shouws it has

not.

{The copy of the transcript was handed to

the Court by Mr. Murphy.}
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MR. MURPHY: Line k- I believe-

{The Court reading silently-l

MR. WEINER: I think the witness

. e e ey PR 7T R0

had answered "Yes” before the objection was made-
isn't that right. Jim?
MR. MURPHY: No. I don't think he

ever ansuwered the question.

. MR. WEINER: I thought that's
what -—
THE COURT: I had it read back
yesterday-
MR. MURPHY: I think. your Honor -

Roy inadvertently read the preceding question
and ansuwer. it was a "Yes."” _

MR. WEINER: . Nos he ansuered --

THE CQURT=: I asked him to read
the question back and read the answer back.

He‘read the question back. and the question
was:

rand would not the new line have to obtain
the permission of the existing easement holder?”

"Objection.”

And his answer was: "Yes."

"0bjection- ’

mApproach the bench.”
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17,533

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. I spoke
luith Mr. Markos- and he told me he didn't think
he answered the guestion. |
THE COURT: A1l right. Let him
ansuer.
with respect to the questiona thougha
overrule the objection.
Let's proceed.
{End of bench conference.?}
THE COURT: Good mornings
ladies and gentlemen.
Read the last _guestion back. pleasex Nick.
THE REPORTER: I don't have the
transcript. your Honor.
THE COURT: Give me that
transcript from yesterday.
MR. WEINER: I have it.
{The copy of the transcript was handed to

the Court by Mr. Weiner.}
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CHRTIS M ARKO Sa
resumed the stand and testified further

as follouws:
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF CHRIS MARKOS {Resumedl}

- THE COURT: The last questiona
Mr. Markos. was:
"And would not the new line have to obtain
the permission of the existing easement holder?”
THE WITNESS: I have no knowledge
‘regarding tﬁata.whether they have to or not.
THE COURT: ' All right.
BY MR. wEiNER:

o) Mr. Mdrkos. --

THE COURT: Proceed.
MR. WEINER: Thank you.
Q Mr- Markos. as I understand it. you estimated these

values in 197?3. and then you used.a document from
the.Department of Agriculture to get figures from
1570 and 19837

‘A That's correct.

Q Did that document show there had been a change in

land values between 19t3 and k9707
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Markos - cross
Yes.

The documents run ---from the Department of
Agriculture are published every five years. and you
have to trend between those figures.

we used the document for 19 -- the period that
would cover what you're talking about. and thén qe:
trended from there.

The document does not show specifically the
middle years during the five-year perioda qnd we have
to interpolate that. because the Department of'
Agriculture is the only Federal department that
publishes changes in land values on a

county-by-county basis.

And those values. am I not correct. Mr. Markos. are
for agricultural and farm land?

That's correct.

And they did not include industrial or commercial or
residential land?

That is true. That is true.

And would I be correct that what those reports have
shown you is “hat the prices rose from the period of
1963 to 19737

That is true.

Are you familiar with whether or not prices for lands
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Markos - cross
in this genéral area rose from the period of 1973 to
19?7572, .0 .+ %
They have risens yes. |

And would you know approximately how much they have

risen between 1973 and 19?4?

Yess which county;

Take Cuyahoga County.

Could we use Ashtabula County? I would have to do

all kinds of figures for Cuyahoga County. because I

have the figures set forth for Aghﬁébula County and
it uses the same mathematical procedure.

What do you do? |

I have the 19td value of Ashtabula and the 1.=1?u;
value of Ashtabula. and then_; could probably give
you on a percentage basis the 1973 value for
Ashtabula.

But we did not trend fo the value of the land --
please understand that.

If we are heading in that directiona. that is not
what we did. UWe only trended for an inflation factora,
which is not land value. and that is applicable then
to.all laﬁds in my opinion within that county area
for the given period. but I can give you --

Let me ask you:

"
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Markos - cross

Do you have. based on your experience as a real
estate. appraiser. do you have an estimate. .bow.muich
land values have risen. if any. between 1973 and 19747
Yes. I had done it. and it is in lock step with the
Department of Agriculture's figures. within a
strictly narrow band-

Do you have in mind. without doing the actual
calculations? --
0ffhand- no. I can't do it.

I can give you an opinion of what the market was
in 19?4, because I have a very vivid recollection of
it. and in relationship to 1973. just what my
recollection would be.

Would & percent be fair?

It may be and it may be high-

How about between 1974 and 197?57

That is why we have to ga into the trending tables.

I just can't recall.

Mr. Markos. am I correct that for the purposes of
your estimate. you did all your work on the basis of
an August. 1973 evaluation?

Yes. but it would be applicable. you could say- to
the whole area. within a heasonable narrow band. yes-.

Would I be correct that when this right-of-way-
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Markos - cross
whichever one or more of the right-of-ways might have

been purchased at some- time+ that -there-would be

additional steps that would have to be taken before

the purchase could be done?
Yes. ) @
Am I not correct that one %f Fhe steps would be

to identify the specific right-of-way?
0f course. yes.

And you would have to determine the ownership of the

property that was affected by that right-of-way?

Yes.

- And then- you would have to_either-obtain.permission-to

go on to survey or somehow get pn the land to survey _
the land in question?
That is correct.

And then you have to actually do a survey?

That is correct.

And then you would have to come up with the legal
description of the easement in question?

That is correct.

And then I would assume that someone would have to
make an approximate value of that easement?

That is correct.

You would have to negotiate with the owner of that .
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Markos - cross ,
particular easement as to the price?
That_is.correct.

And if you were successful in that negotiation. then

you would have to close the deal . and that would mean 1

i
drawing up the appropriate -- is it a deed in this ]
case?

Yes, it would be.

And you would have to file that deed?

Yes. |

And you would have.toc. I assumes get a title report? ﬂ
That is correct.

To make. sure the property was not already subject to
some other easeﬁenta or to prevent the easement from
being used for what it Qas wanted for?

Yes.

I assume that. Mr. Markes. if you were not successful
in negotiations with the property owneras then you
would have to either find a differént route for that
particular stretch of right-of-way. or would have to
litigate with the property aner over the price that

you were offering for that right-of-way?

" That is coarrect.

And then. as I understand from your testimony

yesterday. you stated that it would be important
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Narkos‘- cross
and necegsary at that point to go into a full-blown
appraisal process that you described in detail for us
yesterday?
It is a combination action. yes.
And that goes through the Court?
Yes.
And would I be correct that the very steps that I
outlined would have to be done in connection with all
the appraisals in the right-of-way?
No. That 1is not correct.
You would not have to identify the right-of-uay far
each parcel?

That is correct.

MR. MURPHY: . Objectiona your
Honor.
THE COURT: Approach the.bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:l}

MR. MURPHY: : I object to Mr.
Weiner's suggestion to the witness that you must
take all these steps for each parcel involved

while Mr. Weiner's questions themselves preclude .

that possibility.
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Markos - cross
THE COURT: Overruled. He may
answer. -

{End of bench conference.’}

THE COURT: Read the question.
{Pending question read by the reporter
as follous:
"a You would not have to identify the
right-of-way for each pércel?"}
I said that that is correct.
You are saying that what you have identified. when
you have identified one. that whatever route you are
going to select. I thought you told me earlier that
the first thing you do is idgptify the right-of-way?
I said that that is correct.
You say you don't have to do it for each parcel?
No. sir. I didn't say that.
You said all the steps that you outlined. which
I said were correct. that you have to do. and then
you said to me that each and every parcel requires
that you are not going to condemn every parcel. and
those people will settles and that is my experience.

I am sorry that I confused you. fir. Markos.

The steps up to the point of whether you are
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1 Markos - cross

2 successful with the owner in negotiating for the
3. _ .. .. right-of-uway question would have to be done for each

4 - parcel?

5 A fes% that is correct.

6 Q And only then. if you are unsuccessful in

7 - - negotiatinga only then do you go through the

8 litigation which requires a full appraisal?

9 A Yes. N
10 Q2 Now. with respect to all these additional first stepsa
11 do you have to do them with each parcel?
12 A Yes.
13 Q And they take some time to do?
14 A They do. _
15 a Now- Mr. Markos. am I not correct that you elected
lé not to make any studies of comparable sales or
17 purchases of utilities, utilityvrights-of-way when
18 doing your studies?
19 A . That is not the proper procedure in the appraisal
20 of real estate. because comparable sales under. the
21 threat of condemnation or condemnation sales cannot
22 ' be used in the evaluation study to fair market value.
23 ' The definition of fair market value means that
24 the sales must be at arms length with no threat or

25 pressure to make the sale on either sides so it is
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Markos = Cross
an improper procedure to use those sales in the
evaluation study of any kind-
Now. but in practice that is what takes place?
No. sir. I have never used the condemnation sale as
a comparable sale. _ >
Well. in actual practice; if you know those lines
were going to be built. the awner would be subject to
the threat of condemnation? “
That is right.
Just as the owner may shou condemnation with respect
to actual lines that were built in this area?
I don't understand the question.
Okay-
During this period of timgf 1973~ the CEI
company built transmission lines in this area?

That is true.

_And they had some experience with respect to costs

of these transmission lines?

-
Y

That is true.

And those transmission lines were built with. as you
put it. the threat of condemnation?

That is true.

But you did not elect to use their experience as a

guide to you as to how much these proposéd lines may
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Markos - cross

have cost?
Oh. no-
Now- do you have in front of you your route map- 10367
Yes. sir.
And do you héve with you the pictures that you took
of Route 17?7 -
Yes. I have Route Il.
Do you have all your pictures with you- Mr . Markos?
I think so. I am not sure. I think I do -- yes-
I think I do-
I would ask you to turn to the first page of your
pictures of Route L. and that is 1-C=3. the third
picture.
Yes. sir.
What does that picture -- let me ask you -- let me
strike that. Mr. Markos.

Are you the person fhat took the pictures?
No .
Did you see the actual sites?
I have seen the route. I have driven on the ground
for most of the route. Route No-_L1 and I did not
take these .pictures. but I have flown the route at a

relatively low elevation. and I am familiar with what

it does. and I have my route map which shows building

e e
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Markos - cross

locations.

Were these pictures taken under your_ direction?
Yes. |

And the pictures from Route 1 were put together under
your direction?

Yes.

And were they reviewed by you?

Yes. >

And,do~y0u-thinkcthey are accurate?

Yess as much as possible-

Am I not correct that Picture No. 1-C-3 shows the
proposed line. and the legend here -- does that
depict what it is supposed to show?

Yes. -
_And that is looking easterly along the Peﬁnsylvania
Railroad from Marquette Road?

Yes.

And there is a note that says there are two
antennas and "RU."

That is right-of-way?

Yes.

That is the map tc indicate that the propeosed
right-of-way that you were studying. in the area

where you were looking. there were two aerials?
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L
1 Markos - cross i
2 A Yes.
3 @ And at times those aerials. would have to be moved :
4 or something else would have to be done? |
| 5 A Something else would have to be done.
% 6 Q Okay- é
7 " Now. let me ask you~ if you have your raute map - j
8 there. and just loock at page 1l thereof. ;
9 {The witness complies.’} {
% 10 Q Am I correct that the propased lines that you have :
11 cited would run north of the Pennsylvania Railroad E
12 track right-of—waQ until approximately the area E
| i
| 13 where the CEI property starts? E
_14 A Yes. that is correct. at Addison Road.
15 Q And then it swings south of the railroad right-of-way?
16 A That is correct.
é 17 Q And then it stays south of that right-of-way until
% 18 it gets to Gordon Park?
E 19 A That is correct.
; 20 Q And at that time it switches north of the railroad
21 right-of-way to Gordon Park?

22 A That is correct.

Q And would 1-C-5 of your photosa Mr. Markos --.do you
have that?

A Yes.
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1 Markos - cross
2 Q Would that indicate the area in Gordon Park where [
3 this proposed right-of-way would run through? [
4 A Yes. sir. zi
5 @ And. as I believe is depicted on your estimate. you %
6 took into_consideratiﬁn in estimating this the need E
7 to cut down these trees and give some value to that? 5
8 A Cut down or trim. either one. | é.
9 Q Okay- : - 5
0 Now.. let me ask you to turn to page 2 of your é
1 route map- and this is an area that we were in a
2 little. bit yesterday. and this is the right-of-way
3 that runs south of Collinwood Yard?
4 A . Yes.
5 Q As I understand from your testimony- in this area it
6 runs on private property. and not on railroad
7 right-of-way?
8 ‘A In all instances I valued the property. except where
9 it was going across city land or park land. as if
0 it were on private property. for the entire study.
1 e All right. Fine-.
2 ' You indicated that as far as you were concerned
3 the right;of-way did not include any private

4 residents in that area?

5 . A Not in the area of Collinwood Yard-.
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Markos - cross

All right.

_Nownwlet's.turn if_.we could to your picturea.
3-C-10.
{The witness complies.’}
Do you have that?
Yes.
Would that admit that the right-of-way in that area
is south of the*existing railroad right-of-way?
Yes.
And it also is south of the CEI line that is in
existence?
Yes.
And that is the area. whatever is south of the CEI
easement. is where you put the easement for this
proposed line?
Not where I woﬁldvput it -- where it was set that
it is going to be put.
That is the area?
Yes.
All right.

Turn to 1-L-20.. and the "L" stands for Lake
County?
Yes.

As I understand it. the area that you evaluated in
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Markos - cross
this instance was the area to the right of the CEI
line+-and I believe it is.-shown by trees in-your
picture?
Yes.
Would Picture 1-L-20 all the way through to l-L-ck-
would those pictures show additional right-of-way
all to the right of the railroad right-ofwway and
all to the right of the existing CEI line? It is
on page -3 of your map.
Yes. but I am trying to find Wardon Road in order to
orient nyself.
It is hard to see on this map?
Yes. it is. _

Yess from Wardon Road. heading east. it is on
the south side of the railroad right-of-way. and if
the CEI line is there. it is on the south side of
the CEI line.

And it goes up to Vine Street?

Would you say that again?

That condition would remain all the way to Vine
Streetsy is that corrécta and it is still on page 3
of your route map?

From Wardon Road east. and it is on the south side-

and it runs off of the map-.

L]

P s 1




Markos - cross

.-0n page 3?7

Yes s sir.

It looks to me that you are saying it stays that way
all the way through to the end of the map?

Yes. from Wardon Road it is on the south side of the
right-of-way of f to the end of the page., and then

it continues on page 4. and it still remains on the
south side of the right-of-way. and on page 5 in
the middle., it crosses over to the north.

Where is that cross-cver. Mr. Markos?

The cross-over is on Mentor Avenue in Painesville-
on the outskirts of Painesville.

Okay-.

Let's turn, if we cans to your picture of
1-11-27+ and that is in the same area. and that is
before the cross-over?

This is in Willoughby- and'this is before that
section. yes.

And that is south of the right-of-way. the railroad

right-of-way. and south of the CEI right-of-way?

That is .correct.
And do you know how wide the CEI right-of-way-was
in that area?

No.
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1 _ Markos - cross
2 Q Do you know the distance between the CEI poles and
3 the buildings that are there?

4 A I do not know exactly-

5 . q How were you able to make a determination whether or
6 not the buildings fhat were depicted in I-L-27 were
7 or were not in the right-of—way:that-was supposed to
8 be built?

9 A I will have to check what we said at this particular
10 segment.¥ s

11 4 okay-

12 {After an interval.l}

13 a Now. would you repeat your.qﬁestion1 please.

14 o . {Pending question read.} _
15 A The line as given to us by the engineering firm of -
16 Black & Veatch shows the buildings on the route map-

17 and those buildings. the building locations in.

18 reference to the route map. and then that is what we

19 relied on.

20 Q You are looking at the route map for that?

21 A Yes. the route map has the buildings projected right

22 on the route map. and if a line is pas;ing over a

23 building+ it is depicted. it depicts that. and it

124 showed that to us.

125 Q So. you are saying that in this instance. you did not
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flarkos - cross

feel that it was going to affect that building in

any way because the route map doesn't show any

effect on it?

That. is correct.

And that is the only reason?

No.. This was the back end of the property. and these
are‘old industrial buildings. and the utility of that
particular yard~area. which is just a driveway- would
not be affected in any way. and would not affect the
function or the utility of the property. and that
was the determination that was made.

You are saying that.the right-of-way affected the
building or did not?

It did not in this instance.

You aré saying that even if the wires overhung the
building. you Qouldn't consider it affecting the
building?

In some instancess yes. and in some instances. no-.

In this you feel confident the land ocwner wouldn't
want damages?

The land. owner Qould want plenty of damages. but I
am not testifying to that.

And you didn't include any damages?

That is correct.
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Markos - cross
Turn to 1-L-30. the picture that you have. flr.
-Markos. :
Let me ask you this:
Is 1-L-30 in the Neﬁtor area?
I would have to find where Reynolds Road is. I don't
have a photographic mind regarding every geographical
section of this map-
Let me ask you this:

Is Mentor. am I correct. that the proposed
right-of-way would go through the Mentor
recreational park?

I don't show a.recreétional park. but there may be a
park there. .The,lines are up against the tracks. it
is not depicted as a recreational area -- oh.s here
it is -- yes. 1t goes thrOQQh the north border of
the recreational park.

After it leaves the park area in Mentor. it goes
into the Painesville area?

It goes through Mentor and then hooks into the
outskirts of Painesville. and then it goes off to
the south edge of Painesville. sort of around. and
then heads east.

Up until that point. and including through the

suburbs of Painesville. am I correct we have gone
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) Markos - cross
2 through an urban and a suburban area?
3 A We have- adjacent to the railrocad tracks-
4 Q Let's look at Route 2 a minute.
5 That is the line~ as I understand it. that goes
6 through south straight through the heart gf
7 Cleveland toward Canton? |
8 A Yes.
9 @ How far was that again. Mr. Markos? . ~
10 A That runs from Cleveland to Canton.
11 Q How many miles?
/
12 A Miles -- excuse me while .I find it. I want to give
13 __yau the exact_figure.
4 _ {After an interval.}
L5 A I have it right here -- b4.92 miles.
16 @ @ Did you walk this or drive it or fly it?
L7 How.did you --
L8 A Flew it~ and I drove a good portion of it.
) 9 You cannot go across private property. you are
D 0 trespassing. so you have to go-from road to road-
D ] and it's very difficult to tell exactly where the
D 2 line is because it's all farm land and there are no
D 3 reference poigts or crossover pointsi but I drove
D 4 along it laterally.

D 5 Q Did you take pictures of that Iine as well?
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Markos - cross

I had taken picturess but I do not find all the
_pictures that._I_had taken of this particular areas
they had been misplaced.
The only ones you were able to find were six
pictures taken down in the Canton area?
Yes.

The rest of it was farmland. with the exception

of the Sandy Lake area. which is Route H.

The pictures you don't have are farmland?

. Primarily- }
Mr. Markos. doesn’t this line go south through the
heanrt of Cleveland?

But the line -- line 2 is the sa&e as Route U.

And you have pictures of those -- of that area?

The only ones I have are the Sandy Lake area.
That's rural country. again?

No. no-.

I said coming from Canton north. we go through
the City of Cleveland and through other suburbs of
Cleveland.

I was talking about the other end. and then you
started talking about (leveland.

Did you take air pictures of any of the line --

area going through the heart of Cleveland?
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I don'% have them with me.

Do you have any through faple Heights or Bedford or
Garfield Heights?

I don't have them with me.

Sir?

I don't have them. They have been misplaced. and I
just don't have them3 but I knouw the areas very well.
Mr. Markos. when you took pictures of the first linex
you used those as reference points on your Exhibit
1022. do you not?

That's correct: wella reference points. to shou the
general character of the neighborhood.

You have a column for those called "reference points"?
They are not reference poin;; per se. There is
nowhere on the map that 1-L-15 is located-

I understand.

But I thought you said yesterday you took the
pictures and you jdentified the general --
Immediately after the photographs yes-

And you put down 1-C-1. for instance. and called
that a reference point on your exhibit?
It's a reference point as far as the photograph is

concerned. but there's no way to cross—-check into
way

the map because it was just merely an area or a
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character of neighborhood view.

It's a reference point as far as the photograph
is concerned- but- there's no way that I can quickly
find where that is located on the map because 1
don't have -- it's not indexed that way-

With resepct to Route 2. you have no reference
points. do you?

I do or not?

You do not?

I do not.

You do not-

Would I be correct that the only way that we can
tell the right-of-way on the Route 2 would be to look
at your route map that was g;ven to you by Black &
Veatch in your Exhibit 10227
Yes.

And. againa. the right-ofjwéy that you estimated did
not include any railroad right-of-uay?

Everything was valued as if it were on private
property though it runs adjacent to the railroad.
Even without taking -- having your picturesa- Mr.
Markos. you are aware of the fact. are you not-

that the right-of-way in the heart of Cleveland

the first couple of miles crosses over various

S
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streets at different places?
Yes. sures I'm aware of.that.
Crosses over Payne. is that right?
Yes.
Chester and Euclid?
Yes. -

Again. Central and Quincy?

' Yes. “

Okay. Let's go. if we could. to page 15 of your
route map-.

{The witness complies.}
For orientation purposes. we've come out -now through
Cleveland and through Garfield Heights- ge're in
Maple Heights. is that correqp? -
Yes.
Is the right-of-way that you were estimating
north of the railroad tracks and north of the.
existing CEI right-of-way?
That's correct.
And does it run parallel with Girard Avenue in that
instance?

{After an interval-}.

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. may we

approach the bench. please?

e -

el oo T B S
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THE COURT: XYes -

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

MR. MURPHY: . Your Honor. I would

_ﬁikg.to object to the questions as being

irrelevant.

Mr. Markos testified that he was given the
route by Black.& Veatcha. t;ey l1aid it out. the
route map prepared by Black & Veatch-

Mr. Markos'.task was to value -- ‘make a
cost estimate of the value of -the right-of-way
as part of Black & Veatch's economic feasibility
study. - |

These ﬁuéstions during the past 10 or-15

minutes have gone way beyond the direct
examination and are irrelevant. |
MR. WEINER: The only way to test
Mr. Markos' estimates on possible land values is
to know what areas he studied- and that5’s what
we're trying to pin douna find out what areas
he studied so we can make an evaluation as to
whether his estimates are proper or not proper-.

We can't tell it.without asking him to
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identify where it is3 that's all we're doing-.

I don't know how else to do it with a
witness like this.

THE COURT: I take it from your
questioning that you are going to bring in
evidence of the fact that his estimat;s are not
valid+ or are-we just floundering around?

MR. WEINER: Certainly. —- wella

it depends on what the answers ares and once we

have identified the lines. we have to make a

study to determine whether his estimates are
proper or not.

We can't do it on the basis of what he has
done without asking him some questions where
it is not clear.

THE COURT: I have difficulty
in following the relevancy of this line.of
questioning. Mr. Weiner. and it certainly is
beyond the direct examination.

But I suppose -— it's cross—-examinationa.
and I'11 permit you to proceed and see where
we are going..

I would suggest that you take a look at

the jury-.
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2 MR. WEINER: I understandi but
3 we have-to deal with it somehow-
4 . I appreciate what you're saying-
5 {The end of the bench conference.} E
c e - ,.
7 MR. WEINER: Nick. we have a :
8 pending question? %
9 THE REPORTER: Yes.
10 fQuestion read by the reporter as follows: g
11 "Q ~ And daes it run parallel with E
12 _ Girard Avenue in that instance?”} E
13 A The answer fo that is no: that it is meant to say ;
14 ZBroadway Avenue." Broaduay- i
5 Q What's meant to say "Broadway™. Mr. Markos? ?
1 6 A The word in my report is a misprints and the word is %
}
L7 supposed to be "Broadway Avenue.” E
§ 8 Q Uhere is that. just so I can correct it? : é

1 9 A We're talking about Maple Heightsa the fifth page-
0 where the line is "in Maple Heights."

Q All right.

It should be "Broadway." you say. rather than
"Girard"?

A Yes.

Broadway is just to the north theres and the ' .
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iine roughly parallels Broaduay Avenue on the north
_side. of the tracks in that area-
Do you know where Girard Avenue is on that map?
I don't.
{After an interval-l}

{Continuing} The word is meant to be "Br&adwa?-"

On that same page. Mr. Markos. where your Tetters

D and E are together --
Yes.
-~ that's where the line.would turn east?
Correct- .
And. that-would. follow_Taylar Street at that point?
Correct;
Let's turn to page 18. ,
{After an interval.l}
By the way. just before you turn. Mr. Markosa. do you
"know if that's on the south‘or north side of Taylor
Street?
{After an interval.?}
It's on the soufh side of Taylorsi it's on the
roadway -
Thank you.
Let's turn to page 18. if you would.

{The witness complies.?}




Markos - cross

2 @ And the line depicted on that reflects that -- it

3 . ends at Weaver Street?

4 A Yesi but part of the page was folded over here and

IR S Shta s

5 - did not print. and we did -- we did evaluate the
6 unprinted porfion-

7 -Q I sea- -

8 I don't have a copy of that.

9 A If you will look at the segment map on page & for

10 Section 18, which is a micro of this. it shouws that
11 part of the print did not show here- mﬁst have been
12 : folded  over..but this is the master route map for
13 Section 1.8, and it just did not. print.

We had no.control --— we didn't print this. but

it just didn't print.

Bhere would I find £hat?

17 A If you will -- it's in the pocket in the back of the

route map-

I don't think I have one.

Okay. Mr. Markos.

MR. MURPHY: Excuse me.

22 . THE COURT: . Approach the P¥M%h.

{The following proceedings were had al the

bench:}
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1 Markos - cCross
2 | MR. MURPHY: You were given a ?
3 copy of that: it was in the back. pocket of that g
4 route map. it was in all the copies- i
5 - MR. WEINER: Okay- z
6 MR. MURPHY: I resent the ;
7 suggestion that he didn't get one. E
8 MR. WEINER: Okay- g
9 {End of bench conference.} i
10 ‘
i
?.

12 @ We'll check that. Mr. Markos-

13 —Am I correct that the;linefthen has -gone -- then ;
4 gogs thfough Twinsburg. Aurcra. Bedford. i
L5 Streetsboro. Ravenna. and several other
L 6 communities before it gets down to Canton?
L7 A Yes.
8 | Q Let's take. if we could. a look at Routé 3.
9 {The witness complies.}
0 Q That's the one that runs west --
1 A Yes.
2 Q -- of the city. is that right?
3 A That's correct.
4 Q That goes through the City of Cleveland. Brook

5 Park. Berea- 0Olmstead Falls and Townshipa .
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North Ridgevillex and'then into Elyria?
That's correcti Avon Lake-
Avon Lake also?
Yes.
And if you'll loock at page cb of your Route map. am I
correct that the proposed right-of-way that?yog :
estimated would run from Uest 58th Street at the
Westinghouse curve all the way out.to Interstate 71?7
On page 2k? |
Yes.

Do I have the right page?
I have page chk-
At the ﬂestinghouse,curve on the West Shoreway. I
think that's where your letters E and Fare?
Okay-.
It runs from therea pafallels the existing
right-of-way? |
It parallels the railroad right-of-way-
Does it parallel the CEI right-of-way?
Yes.
And it goes on the same side?
It crosses back and forths I-don't really knou that
at this point.

You can't tell which side?:
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The CEI right-of-way is not on this map-

Does it.follow the railroad right-of-uway all_along

there?
Yes. it follows.
Do you know whether or not it crosses over the same
places thét thé CEI right-of-way does?
I don't know that. The CEI right-of-way was nét my
concern in this particular~instance.
Hoﬁ would we determine where --
You'd have to go to each_ little section of this
particular map and ‘actually go on site and determine
at that _point or look at.an_aerial study which would
show -- op may show. depending on the altitude. where
the CEI line was. | |
Okay-

Then. Mr. Markos. if you would turn just to ﬁagé
30 of your-map -- or the Black & Veatch map- -
rather.

{The witness complies.’}

And this area comes in contact with the Ohio
Turnpike?
That's correct.’

And as I understand it. your proposed right-of-way

would run outside the confines of the Turnpike?
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2 A I don't know whether it would or not- I evaluated
3 it as if it was on private property-

4  Q Not Turnpike property?

5 A Not Turnpike property. no.

6 Q Mr. Markosa. did I understand. in doing your

7 estimates- you took into consideration these

8 factors:

9 The easement itself?

10 A The area of the easement. yes.

11 a The moving or destruction of the structures that would
12 . be in the path of that easement?

13 A Those that were obviouss yes.

L 4 Q ‘And the -residue damage to the property not on the
L5 'easement but near by the easgpeﬁt?

L6 A As a general rules. yes.

7 Q Okay-

8 And. as I understand it also. in doing thiss

9 there is -- in actualiy doing such an estimate. there
0 would be a fourth element of cost. and that would be
1 the expense of doing the -- preparing the legal

descriptions and title costs and other related costs
3 to acquire the right-of-way?
: A That's correct.

3 Q And do I understand you did not include those
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costs in your study?
I did not. no-
And those costs would normally include the appraiser
cost?
Well- the extra cost. you means outside of the
actual yalue of the market -- the market value of
the property? Yes. |
And the negotiator costs?
Yes-.
And the deed preparing and the title company?
That's correct.
Surveyonr?
That's correct.
Escrow agent?
That's correct.
And you didn’'t include anything for any possible
lawsuits fhat might develop?
No: T evaluated right-of-way based on the market
value-
Da you have -- would you find the percentage of 25
percent of the right-of-way cost the appropriate
percentage for the cost of the various items in the
fourth element. the righf-of—way costs?

I have no way of knowing. but I would say it would

&
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2 be very. very high.
3. @ _“_ES“percent.uouldAbe_high?'

4 A Yes.

5 @ If that were used by the CEI company as a rough guesss
6 - you wodld guess that would be high?

7 A I would éueSS'it should be higha yes-

8 MR. WEINER: No further questionsa
9 Mr. Markos- ‘ -

.0 THE COURT: Redirect.

L1 MR. MURPHY: No further questionsa
[ 2 your Honor.

L3 THE COURT: Thank you. You

.4 may step down-. _

L5 Please call your next witness.
L6 MR. LANéDALE= Mr. Chaney.
L7 THE COURT: watch the microphonen-
[ 8 Mr. Markos-

9 THE WITNESS: Yes. your Honorsi

0 I'm sorry.

1 THE COURT: Thank you-.

2 THE WITNESS: Thank you. your

Honor.
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WILLIAMNM R. CHANEY.
of lawful age. called as a witness on behalf
of the defendant. being .first duly sworna.uas

examined and testified as followus:

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM R. CHANEY

BY MR. LANSDALE:.
q State your name and your address- please.

A W. R. Chaney- 1500 Meadow Lake Parkway. Kansas City-

Missouri.
Q What is your business eor profession. [r. Chaney?
A I'm a pantﬁer in the.firm of Black & Veatch

Consulting Engineers of Kansas City-.
aQ Tell me what Black & Veatch does?

A Black & Veatch is a éonsulting firm that provides
engineering services to utilities and customers of
utilities- as well as regulatory agencies in-
connection with various matters pertaining to the
electric. gas. water. waste water and telephone

industries.

@ And what is your position with Black & Veatch?

A - I'm a partner in the firm.
We have 2.700 employees.

Q And what is your particular area of responsibility
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& 2 and expertise?
k 3 A I am a member of the Management Services Division.
L 4 © This division is engaged in matters involving
% 5 financial. economic. rates. feasibility studiesa
6 value studies- reports of this nature-
7 : I have spent my entire professional career in
8 the area of ﬁtility economics.
9 a And do you frequently proyiae expert testimony |
10 regarding the areas of your expertise? |

11 A Yesa I do.

12 ' I.have appeared in.over 100 separate engagements é
13 in 19 different states and the District_of. Columbia.- ;
L4 Q Will you give us your formal education? ﬁ
5 A Yes. I graduated froﬁ the Un;ve;sity'of Kansas ﬁ
6 - -with a Bachelor of Science degree in engineering in I
7 19u419. h
8 Q And you have been with Black & Veatch.ever since? ;

9 A Yes. ﬁ
U I originally started with Black & Veatch in
‘ May. 1950. : ]
; @  Mr. Chaney. what. if-any. experience do you have
with respect to the engineering -- withdraw that --

with a determination of the economic feasibility of

electric transmission?
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A I've had considerable experience in connection with %
determining feasibility analyses for electric i}:
utilities.as well as gas and water utilities.
Some of my clients where I have conducted i

feasibility analyses include the City of Escanabas 1
Michigans Kansas-Nebraska Natural 6as Companyi the -

City of Memphiss Oklahoma and Illinois Pipeline

Companys the City of' Plat;sburg1 Missouris City of
Richmond= Missouris a lumber company in Texasj

the City of Fayettevillea North Carolinas City of
Grandhavena Michigani a single engagement involving
all of the inVeétor-owned utilities in the State

of Kansasi City of Kawkawlina Michigans Northern
States Power Company in Hinng§oté% the Department
of Justiceis the Bay County area of Ni;higana
Coastal Plains Paper Company- which was an
organization in the Arkansas-Mississippi areas

Dow Chemical Companyi Picle Caonstruction Companya

e i e R e A et P

t which involved feasibility of a gas systems

Greenwood . South Carolinas Ballantine. Nebraskas
among others.

Q Mr. Chaney. what were you asked to do in this case? i

|

A I was asked to determine whether or not it would

have been economically feasible for Muny Light to
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connect its system with other utility systems outside
of the--(leveland area-
uhat time period did you use?
I locked at my analysis using three separate periods.

The firstvwas ﬁhe 19k2-kL3 areas the second was
the 1969-1970 periods and thé thihd one was mid-1973.
Tell-me how~you went -about doing this?
Well- for an economic feasibility analysis of “this
sort. there basically'are-five steps that one must
consider.

The first. step is to determing the logical

—-alternatives where -power-and -energy could-be

purchased for ultimate transmission into the (City
of Cleveland. .,

The second step is to establish the amount of
power and energy that one would endeavor to purchase.

The third step would be to determine the' rates
and charges one must pay if they were to acquire that
level of electricity.

The fourth step would be to determine the
amount of investment required in order to transport
the energy from one source to the point of

consumption.

And. finally. the last step is to put all of




17,574

1. _ Chaney - direct

2 these various factors into ﬁerspective and evaluate

3 the reasonableness of the various alternatives. %:

4 And for this last~step. it involves comparing p{;

5 the cost of one alternative against the cost of ;T'

6 ~ another alternative. i;

7 : : MR. LANSDALE: - Will you produces 5

8 _Kathy. CEI Exhibits 1035 and 103b? |

9 {Exhibits handed to the witness by Ms. . ;j
10 Dayle.} ;

11 BY MR. LANSDALE:

12 q Mr. Chaneys: please. tell us what Exhibit 103k is?

v et B

13 A Exhibit 103k is a multi-page exhibit containing
14 the route selection maps thet we developed for the
15 economic feasibilit& study;"
. 6 _This particular exhibit identifies four

7 separaté routes that we considered as alternates in
8 our economic feasibility énalysis-

9 Q This exhibit was prepared by you or under your

0 directions Mr. Chaney?

1 A Yes. it was.

Q And? by the way. did you have any assistance in
t doing this work?

! A Yes-. I did.

I utilized -- as well.as people that are in our
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2 Management Services.bivisiona I utilized people that
.3 are located in our Power Division that deal with the

4 ~design and construction of transmission Tines on a

5 routine basis-

6 Q Now. this Exhibit 103k in the forepart of it. the

7 first 30 pages shows. I pbelieve~ on large scale

8 ﬁaps~the—exact—locationuoﬁathe—vanious—lines"that—you

9 laid out? -

0 A Yes. that is correct.

1 Q And in the back .is a mapa in the folder in the backa

2 which depictéAon a'largér scale map the various routes?

3 A- Yes. that is correct. |

4 _ . MR. LANSDALE: _ _Will you shouwa Jima

5 . the slide of the 103b map%

e {Mr. Murphy complies-.l}

! BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q And that slide on the screen is a reproductian of the
map in the pocket in the back of Exhibit 103k- is it
not?

A Yesy it's not a direct reproductiona but it's a
pictorial reproduction of the map in the back.

Q All right. sir.

Will you please. using this map. first

describe the various lines . shown on there. the four
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of them?
Yes.
- 6o ahead.
Yes.

We identified four logical alternatives for the
purchase of power ih connecti&h with the feasibility
analyéis-

The first point appears in the upper right-hand
pictures of the picturé- It's entitled "Penelec-Erie-West
Substation. That's the Penelectric.-- Pennsylvania
Electric Company - Erie - West Substation.

And the"green_line extending from the -- somewhat

towards the center of the picture which is titled
"MELP Lake Road Power Plant™ represents the first
route that we selected-

The second route that was selected goes to the
bottom of the map where it's entitled "Ohio Power =
Canton Central Substation” and is depicted on the i
map in red.

The third roﬁte was the route that went to the
west+ to the Ohio Edison - Johnson Substation.

And the fourth route is the route towards the

middle of the picture entitled "Ohio Edison - Hanna

Substation”.
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For the -- a large portion of that route. it's
jdentical to the route that was salected for
atfaching to the Ohio Powér - Canton (Central
Substation-

The takeoff point to the Hanna Substation is
along Sandy Lake Road.

How did you go about Selecting these several routes?
Well. to.begin-with. there are two things that one
must consideé-

The first is the ability to purchase power and
energy from the boints depicted at the various |
substations. These are generally known in the
industry~ in all instances Ehe utility company had
a filed tariff with the Goyérnment that permitted
the pﬁrchase of power and eneragy undér certain
terms and conditions. and they formed logical.
alternatives to consider.

Insofar as the routes themselves are concerned-
the question involves identifying logical
corridors that one can use in order to string
poles and wires to connect the substations - to the
various -- to the power plant area of the city.

How did you go about laying out the various routes?

This is a process that utilizes maps such as those
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2 " that are set forth in Exhibit 103k.
3 Also. we héd our people on tﬁe ground traveling
4 the routes- identifying the logical corridor areés-
5 A corridor consists of railroad rights of waya
6 existing power line rights of wayalpipe line
7 - rights of waya natural routes that one takes when
8 laying out a transmission line.
9 . Q Now- tell us. MP. Chaney -- withdraw that.
.0 You relied- as I understand it. in making
L1 ‘ your feasibility study on Nr. Markos for the
L2 valuation or the probable cost of the acquiring of
3 the various rights-of-way. is that correct?
4 . A Yes. that is correct. _
5 Q Now. tell me what is -- describe.’pleasen
6 Defendént's Exhibit 1035.

A Exhibit 103S.is the calculation exhibit setting

forth the results that we found after analyzing

: the four separate routes for the three different

J time periods.

Q -How did you go about getting the investﬁent in
these lines --

A The total --

a --. other than the real estate?

A The total investment consists of three factors:
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The real estate or the right-of-way values that :
Mr. Markos supplied to usi the investment in
. poles and wires necessary to construct the i
transmission lines and. finally. the investment ;
required at both ends of the lines in order to |
connect the facilities to the adjoining utility
and also to connect the facilities to the
municipal system.
Now- Mr. Chaney. what did you find to be the total
estimated cost of the four different lines for
each of the three periods?
Let's take-the yéar 19k2.-.for éach,of.the four
lines?
In 19L2. the total investment for line No. 1 to
Erie West was %bk.731.000.
This includes. of course. the right-of-way value
given by Mr. Markos?
Yes+ 1t does.
All right.
How about line 27
Line No. 2 to Canton Central. we found the-
investment cost to be %$L.291.000.
For Line No. 3 to the Johnson Substation. we

found the investment cost to be %b.L4L.000.
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And. finally. for the line to the Hanna
Substation. we found the investment cost to be
$5,514,000.
All right.
Nowa will you giQé us these corresponding
values for 19b97
Yes.
In 19b9~ Line No. 1 shows-the investment cost
to be %$10-.4bL.000.
For. Line No. 2.+ the investment cost was
$9.795-,000.
1969+ the investment c&st of the Johnson
substation was %q1535a000-
And. finally. for Line'No.'H1 the investment
was found to be %8.k53.000-
Finally. give us 1973.
Yes.
" For Line No- 1. the investment is £1,3.155.000.
For Line No. 2. the investment 1is £12.297-000.
For Line No. 3. the investment is %11.2&0.000.
And+ finally. for Line No. 4. the investment
is $10.834.000.
MR. LANSDALE: . Mr. Murphy. would

you show us the next slide. which is the first

- e

o T

-
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page of Exhibit 10357

{Mr. Murphy complies.}

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

I show you on the slide the first-page of your
Exhibit 1L035.

Will you tell us what:that;show51 Mr. Chaney?
Yes.

The.first page of Exhibit 1035 is really the
summary page of. my énalysis-

In the first column.of figures. which depicts
the results for the period 19k2 to 19k3. I comparea
under Items A. B~ and Ca aiternatives that were
available or facilities that were available to the
City at that time with what -the results would be
if a transmission line were extenQed to the
various points‘as set forth in the D section of
the column.

In other wordsa in 1962 and 1963, -- which,
incidentally. corresponds with the period in time
when the City had received its Beiswenger report
from their own consultant. -- they were looking at
a new proposed steam unit at that time in the

magnitude of 75 megawétts that would have an

average cost of about 8.11 mills per kilowatt hour.

!

AP b
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2 If- at the same point.in time+ they had
3 looked at what the average cost of extending a
4 transmission Iine would be. they would have found
5 it varied from as low as 10.8 to as high as 1l.bb-
6 | But I should point out that the high figure there
7 is not for,tatal service but. rather. for partial
8 service. but in a range of 8.8 to a litﬁle over :
9 10 mills. per kilowatt hour. ~
0 This is significant. because the alternative j
1 available to tﬁem suggests that a transmission ?
2 line extension only costs a couple mills more T
3 than the alternative that they were 'looking at. E
4 at the period in time. _ E

. '
5 The third column.—- the second columna. the %
6 . middle column. I guess you'd say. the 19k9 to |
7 1970 period. .corresponds with the time frame when
8 the City found that CEI would only permit a-
9 non-synchronous dead transfer connaction.
0 At this particular point in time. the City was

faced with its own generation costing in the order
D of 13-32 mills per kilowatt -hour.
; - And. by comparison. had they investigated the

alternatés.; of going to a transmission line

extension. they would have found that their cost
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of power and energy could have been under 10 mills
per kilowatt hour.

I consider this comparison to be significant
in that when they were first reviewing the
proposed new steam units they should have been
aware that for roughly 2 mills differential. it
would be cheaper to extendithe.transmissidn line
than to build a steam unit.

I should also point out that the 8-mill
figure in Column 1 on Item B is an estimate at
that particular time-

It's based on the consultant's ‘studies
provided to thém% whereas. the figures under D
are. for ali practical purpqse§1 actual figuress’
because perhaps over 90 percent of the total is
related to a known filed tariff that's on file
in Washington. D-C. as it affects the cost..

So one should have realized that if their
estimate in 19k2 or 'L3 increased by 2 or 3 mills
going to actual. that they'd be better of f
extending the transmission line than to continue
to generate their own steam unit.

The right-hand two columns. one relates to

1973 and one to 1974.

T T ——
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As I mentioned. I chose the mid-1973 period-
so one should look at a combination of these two
columns. This is the period in time when CEI
advised the City that they would not wheel pouwer
and energy. |

Ygu Wwill notice now that the cost of their
cwn steam generation had greatiy escalated. It
had doubled between '?3 and '?743.it was three or
four mills higher in '?3 than it was in 'L9-1970%
and. yet. a comparison of the transmission line
extension shows that. considerable savings would
result by exténding the transmission line rather
than generating the supply and energy --= supply of
power and energy for the City-

LMR:.LANSDNLE=‘ Now. will you
please give Mr. Chaney CEI Exhibits 13BE9.
through 11727

{Exhibits handed to the witness by fMs.

Doyle.’
. THE WITNESS: : Before we --
MR. LANSDALE: - Yes?
THE WITNESS: ~ Before we change

to another subject matter. could I add one

further thing?
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. .
MR. LANSDALE: Yes. i
]
THE WITNESS: © -- with regard to g
this page on the screen?
At the very bottom of the D sectiona in

i, two columns you will notice pay-out periods

Srae s

that are expressed;in years.

A pay-out period is a usual basis to |

é jﬁdge the reasonableness of. an econemic

18 alternative.

I Perhaps we're all fémiliar w}th the adds i
iy that we read or see on TV that say something - i
ik to the effect that: i

Tk "If you invest in this energy-saving

5 ' device. it will pay qu itself in a couple of
13 years." _ | g
Jj Well. this is the same sort of concept.
L : A pay-out period is determined by.

i dividing the investmént cost by the annual

,ﬁ‘ savings that will result from making that

| 274 . investment and expressing the answer in years.
142 - " You'll notice in the 19b3-19?0 period

‘2§ the. pay-out period is in the order of four’to

km} five yearss: and for the mid-1973 period. the

251 pay-out period is slightly under two years for
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2 two of the comparisons. and slightly over for
3 one.
4 This is significant to me because the
5 investment in a transmission line is a
6 long-life - 1ongrlife-prpperty- It has an
7 economic life of 35 years:or more.
8 And if one .can make an investment for a
g piece of equipment that will last for 35
0 years and you caﬁ bay that investment off in

two or three or four yearsa it's a highly

' economically feasible alternative to consider-
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Thank you.

I noticed in that exhibit it describes that --
you did not say anything about -Paragraph C.-which is
the Tri-city interconnection-.

Tell us what that relétionship is.

In connection with the work that the city consultants

did in 19bl. they analyzed a possibility.of

connecting the cities of Orvil}ea Painesville and -
Cleveland. This was referred fo as the Tri-city
interconnection. .

Consultants for the City found that it would
be practical.and feasible and should be done. and it
would provide reliabilify of service that the City
did not have at that time and still does no; have-
I guesss but-in-any eventx according £0‘the
consultants' own exhibit or own presentation to the
City. the cost to Muny Light from the
interconnection gould be on the order of &.02 mills
per kilowatt hour.
Turning now to another matter. Mr. Chaney. I think
we have furnished you with CEI Exhibits 1169 through
L17e.

These are documents that we%e furnished to us

by the city in response to .our request for
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certain identifications of the cost of constructing
the transmission line by the City.
Have you previously examined these documents?
Yes. I Eave-
MR- NORRIS: Excuse me.
Jim- is it possible to get Exhibit 20bY4
~and-the overlays 32347
{After an interval.}

Those exhibits that you have looked at. I believes

cover the possibility of constructing transmission

lines through the so-called. then. the proposed

4
L
f
3
s,
fal
L
-
;
I
g [
!
l-.‘

Southerly Sewage Plant?
The lWaste Water Treatment Plant. _
Yesi and that is ~- the testimony shows on the

overlay. which is Exhibit 3234 on the map. on the

map that is now on the easel. the map being Exhibit

o ST T TEEE T W e LR T WY

20k4, is the blue dots in the center just to ‘the

right of the center on the scutherly part of the

HAUE e IE e o e

map. and do-you see that?
Yes.
The blue dots located down in-the lower right-hand
corner of the map-.
Right+ sir. and my guestion to you. Mr. Chaney. is-

how does the route for those calculations by the City
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compare with the two of your selected routes which go

in.the same.general direction?

Sy o S — - p——,

A~ The calculation set forth in those exhibits relate
to a b-1/2 mile line that connected the West Slst }
Street substation -- correction. West 4lst Street :1
-subsfation where I am pointing down to the Southerly : %
Waste Water-Treatment Plant. ?;
> The route selection that we pqpvided and showed ‘
on the prior mapi-Route No. 2a commenced at the Muny
Light Lake Road .station and came west to East u40th
Street. and then down East 4Oth Street until. it
interconnected the railroad. and then followed the
railroad right-of-way outside of the downtown
area. .

Q Now. were you able to compare the estimated costs as

shown on this exhibit+ on these exhibits. dnes-twoa

|

l

l

l

b

1

|

E
three+ four exhibits. that we have just identified T3

with the cost estimated by you?

A Yes+ I was. E
Q How did they compare? L
A I found.in going through these exhibitsa 169 to 17da

that basically they reflect a line investment of

75,000 a mile. and a terminal investment of .&750.000.

If one were to use those unit figures and apply
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them to the bS5-mile line. No. 2 extension to the

. Canton substationa.-you would find that the

indicated investment cost. exclusive of
right-of-way. because right-of-way is not included

in these exhibitsa‘ihﬁ to k7?2, you would find a

total investment cost of %5.k25.000.

Will you turn to Exhibits 1811 and -18l2.

Before you-get to those~exhibits1 Mr. Chaney-
Mr. Murphy reminded me of another question whicﬁ we
should go into: - -

Are you-able to compare the kind of poles that

were envisioned.-for -your construction_as compared

to the poles used.-by Mr. Pofok in those city’

exhibits that you looked at. |

Were these steel lattice canstruction or wood
poles?
The price level suggests that they are wood polesa
basically.

The price levels do not indicate any.significant
underground facilities.

Let's see if I can find a specific reference to
an item here.

{After an interval.}

{Continuing} I notice here that in Exhibit 1170 a
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reference to wood pole construction.

_._And that is a_type of construction that you used in

your calculations?

Yes. with the exception of those areas where it was
necessary to use steel because of the span lgngth or
distance between structures. in order to have
5trength'at~corners and variou s~piaces-uhere-steel
is required and wood would not be as acceptable.
Thank you.

Now- please refer to Plaintiff's Exhibits
1811 and 181:2.

181) is the Beiswenger report dated March 20
19LL - dealing with the so-called Tri-cities
interconnection. and 1812 is‘§he.repcrt at or about
the same time. dealing with the additional generatioﬁ
facilities for Muny Light.

Mr. Chaney. have you at my request examined
these reports with particular reference to the
proposal relating to the so-called Tri-city'
interconnection?

Yes. I have.
And are. you able to express ahy view as to your
concurrence with these recommendations?

Yes~ I am.
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And what was your view -- what is your view?
I agree—with—themconélusi6n$~o£—the City's-
consultants in these reports insofar as it recommended
interconnections as a means of providing reliability-.

and also as a means of offering an opportunity to

reduce the cost of operations.

Thank you.-

Nows Mr. Chaney. in haking these feasibility
studies which you have outlined here. is it
necessary for you to give consideration to the
construction period which would be'invalved in
the- actual construction-of-these lines?

I guess the ansuer is yes and noa because one must
view that answer with respect, to firs; the
perspective of conducting a feasibility study. and
secondly. you must view it from the perspective of
actual implementation of the study.

Let's look at it fih;t as to the feasibility study.
Insofar as the feasibility study is concerneda it
is not important to look at the entire construction
period.

What is important. however. is the time period
during which construction will take pla;e1 and the

reasons that this is important is that it affects
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the level of investment cost that one will incur in
order to construct a particular facility-

Insofar as the actual implementation is
concerned. it is important to look at the entire
period of time. start to finish. However. as I
pointed-out on the reference to the slide for
Exhibit 1035, .the Muny system had ample opportunity
to look at the gconpmic alternatives. and it is my
view that prudent. management would have.considered
all of its alternatives during this particular
period of time. and would have conducted a
considerable portion of the work necessary in order
to implement a specific plan at a point in time when
they had to make a go-no-go ¢gci§ion-

The economics show that the City'could have
saved something on the order of L or ? million. a
year. and it would be only prudent for management to
take advantage of those steps such as they could in
order to insure obtaining that economic benefit as
quickly as possible-

What has been --

" THE COURT: Perhaps this would

be a good point to take our morning break-.

Please. ladies and gentlemen of the jurys

b K S P

o e S - e g S e T 1



17,595

Chaney‘- direct
keep in mind the Court's admonition. We will
take a short break-.
{Recess taken-J
{The jury was reseated in the jury box
and the trial continued as follows:}
THE COURT: - - You may proceeda
Mr. Lansdale.
B? MR. LANSDALE: _ . ~
'a Mr. Chaney. at the Eecess you had just concluded
discussing the problems involved in the i@plementation
of any plan for construction and transmission lines.
Now- what has been your experience with respect
to whether or not the management of the public
. utilities ordinarily make.long—hange-plans respécting
transmission lines? -
A The management of any public utility makes long-range
plans with respect to transmission system requirements.
In some instances the long-range plans will be |
10 to 15 years in advance of actual needs.
Q Mr. Chaney. you.discussed the construction period
problem.
In respect of your feasibility analysis. what

if any consideration did you give to reliability of

service?

e T e T AR 2 T
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Yes.
The matter of reliability is a factor that must
be considered in the feasibility analysis with respect
to any of the alternatives.

Any electric utility must have a backup. system

‘or systems in order to insure continuity of service.

This is true whether we are looking at the
transmissior® lines options or whether we are looking
at the Muny Light System options.

Againa I. should break this down to the
feasibility analysis and the actual implementation.

Insofar as the feasibility analtysis-—is-concerned.

most -- either one adds the cost of backup to both

options.

What do you mean "both options"?

To build a transmission line or to continue to operate
the Muny System with principal reliance on the big
85-megawatt unit.

You either have the cost of backup to both sides
of the equationa. or you delete the cost of backup to
both sides of the equation. I chose the lattera.
because it produces a more conservative result.

In other words. the cost of adding backup to

the transmission option would be less than the cost

L 5 !
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) of adding backup for reliability to the isolated
l system concept with debt transfers that were
: being utilized by Muny Light at the time. _ f
Now. insofar as thé actual implementation is ) ]

concerned. however -- and perhaps I should cover

' that- too-’ . _ : .Jl
: Under the transmission option. added reliability A
D | could be acquired by reliance upon the debt transfer ;
l that was in existence at the time. the existing | I.

peaking units that the City had at that particular ﬁ‘
! _ times and rehabilitating the 85-megawatt machines L
i and placeing it in cold standby. and also

i
| _ constructing a second.transmission line. perhapsa {
i if one line went to the east-and a second line could ’

5 go to the west.

' But these would be the options insofar as. the

} transmission options are concerned-.

) . Insofar as Muny Light. insofar as their

) isolated operation was concerned. I think the most

X logical alternative would have been to extend the J

) transmission line to one of the four points- that I é

3 selected. ;=
P

4 @ Mr. Chaney. one thing I forgot to ask you earlier: §

> Mr. Markos was interrogated concerning the
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2 extra. cast which might be associated with acquisition
3 of right-of-way such as closing costs and.drawing

4 maps and lawsuits respecting appropriations and the

5 like+ and he stated that he made no allowances for

55 those things.

7 : What if any allowance did you make in -your

estimate of total costs for these items?

5 A I included an allowance of 15 percent of the direct ~
kD investment cost in lines and vécilities to cover

Jﬁ- the nature of items thdt Mr. Markos was discussing

ﬂ} in his cross-examination earlier.

13 Q This is 15 percent of your total costsa real estate

]ﬁ - as well as --

' No- sir. It.is 15_percent of the direct investment

1@ cost in lines and facilities-

L It is not. an adder to the investment figure

‘15 that Mr. Markos provided to me. and the reason for

{1@ _ that is that our determination of a reasonable
‘Q@ allowance had been computed in that particular

3 manner.
{ﬁy Q Okay. sir.
MR. LANSDALE: I have no ‘further

questions- You may examine.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION. OF WILLIAM:R. CHANEY

BY MR. WEINER:

Q Hi. NMr. Chaney-.

A Hello.

Q You listed off @ list of various clients that you
worked for in the past before coming to work here
for CEI in-this project.

0f those.s which ones did you do a feasibility

study of building new transmission lines for electric

facilities?’
A The lumber mill.that I mentioned in Texas. the
study -- ~
Q Maybe it would be easier for me if you told me wheré

you are looking.
A I am looking at the same notes I had before me when
I listed the various locations where I had done

feasibility studies.

Q Is that in your work papers?
A ‘No.
@ Okay.

A The study for the City of Fayetteville. North
Carolinas and that involved transmissions and

Grandhaven. Michigan. involved transmission. and the

study for all of the investor-owned utilities in the

- e e T Sy
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state .of Kansas involved transmission.

And -there was a city in Wisconsin. Kakanau-
and then for the Northern States Power Study. and
that involved transmission. and that was
tangentially. It was not a key item.

There was the Department of Justice study that

-

I dids the Dow Chemical. and that involved
transmissions but it was very. very short.

Q Would any of those studies -- were they done in the
peripd of 19737

A Yes. and prior ot that,

Q Any one in -particular -that you can.point_out in_that
six or seven that you have enumerated just off the
top of your head?

A Not from the top'bf my head. If I may look at‘my
notes -- it is difficult for me to remember back ]
.specific periods.

Q Tell me what you do -- you described yourself as an
economist in the utility business.

What do you do in doing an economic feasibility
study of. constructing new transmission lines?

A What do you do?

Q Yes.

A You make analysis down into the various steps that I
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have identified before. but basically it is to-identify
the points of beginning and points of ending. and
identify the amount of power and energy that could
flow between the Ewo points. and the cost that you
would.have to pay at one end'to acquire or purchase
transmit that electricity from the various sources
to the points of distribution. and of course you
have to put the study together in guch a way that you
can draw'logicél conclUsions based upon the data
that you have developed.
And is the purpose of those studies that you had for
other people. was it to determine whegher or not
it makes sense to build a ney transmission line?
Yes+ or take somé other steps in other options.
You were comparing building a transmission line
with some other options for energy needs?
Yes.
And when you do this. in the normal course. is it
not true that you have to make some projections of
the rates that you would have to pay for the energy
on the other end of this transmission line?
Generally not. because most utilities that I have

dealt with have on file with the Government. the

— e T wr

" electricity+rand-the-investment- costs:=necessary:to a1l
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Federal Government. rates that apply for the purchase
at wholesale by other entities. municipals. for
example., or perhaps a coopeéativeu or what have yousj
but these are filed tariffs that have certain
applicability clauses which means that if you can
conform with the terms and conditions of the tariff,
then the tariff is available to you. and théfnext
step would be to negotiate or work out the contract
that would set forth the peculiarities with respect
to each individual transaction. but these are knouwn
filed tariffs that are available.

Are the tariffs in existence for a set period o7

of timea:. or do they change from time to time?

They are in existence all the time-x but they do
change-
The rates in the tariffs will change.

So you can't be sure by looking at a particular tariff
file today in Washington ‘as to whether that tariff
will be on file a month from now?
That is correct.

| By.the same token. you can't tell what the
price of coal will be next week. if it will differ
from this week. as well. but this is not the problenm.

Part of the job of doing an economic feasibility
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study would be to project what the cost in the
future might be as opposed to just looking at the
current filed tariff?
Yes: and I did that here in this case as well.
Am I not correcta Mr. Chaney. that one of the things
you do normally is you look at the costs that the
system is then incurring from their own generationa
and you assume they are in-the generation business?

Yes. You look at what they are then incurrings and

_you are also trying to evaluate how that cost that

they now are incurring will change in the future.
That is right.

Now. in this situation you have the advantage of
hindsight. do you not? o "
I suppose I dida.but I tried to avoid using hindsight
to reach any conclu;ion-

But. in fact. you used the rates that were --— excuse
me. Strike that.

In fact. you used the cost that funy Light
actually incurred in the given year up to 197k when
you stopped looking at this? - |
Yes.

And you made no effort to try to put ydurself in the

frame of mind that you would have been as a utility
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economist in any one of these given periods and
looking toward making an economic feasibility study?
That is not true.
You did try toc do that?
Yes.

Insofar as Muny Light is concerned. one of the
big cost items relates to the level of charges that
they would have to pay for coal if they are going to
operate the 85-megawatt machines and I‘put myself in
the place of. trying to determine whether or not the
cost of coal for Muny Light would increase at a rate
lower. about the same- or a higher rate than it
would for any of the alternatives that I studied’
and I concluded. that because of- primarily
transportation cdstsq and the size- tﬁat the cost
of coal or the principal item in the cost of
generationa would increase at a lower rate from one
of the alternatives than it would from cont inued
operation of the Muny Light Plant.

De you have any.work papers in which your study shous
that?
No. This is common knowledge. that transportation

\

pates are increased. and if you can have an

alternative that is generating closer to the source
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of coal supply. the cost of coal will increase at a
lower rate than if you have to rely upon
transportation.
.Did you look at any other factors that go into Muny
Light's costs?
Size. B
I was alsc aware that Muny Light was
experiencing difficulty in maintaining their
‘faciiitiesa as one would expect when they lack
reliability.-but I felt that whatever experience
they had -- and I reflected -- it 1is reflegted in
their actual figuress.and that was probably on the
low side. _
Mr. Chaney. did you study what Muny Light costs
had been in the bepiéd of 1970 to 19737
Yes.
And are those reflected somewhere?
In my work papers. yes.
Can you tell us where?
Do you happen to have work paper (-3:in front of
you?
I do.

This particular work paper shows the-actual Muny

Light experience for the period 1970 to 1977.
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2 Q Would I be correct that in 1970 Muny Light's total

3 production cost was $k.? million. roughly? :
4 A -Yes. n
5 @  And in 1971 it was 7.1 million? |
6 A _ Yes. i
7 @ And in 1972 7.8 million? }

8 . A Yes.

9 a And in 1973, for the total year. 8.7 million?

10 A Yes.

11 @ Now. at thaftpbint in time- Me- Chaney. when you were

12 lookihg at the lé?é as one of the trée areas that you

13 ~were looking ata did.ybu try to make a prdjection as i
L4 to what Muny Light's costs @ould be from 1973 out 1
15 to 19777 . o "

16 A No- I did not.

17 Q on the basis of your study 90u religd'upon Muny

18 Ligﬁt's actual costs in that period? .

19 A Yes. ' é
20 Q And that is what you comapred with the alternative i
21 - of building these transmission lines?

22 A Yes. ' K
23 Q S -- and the pdrpose of this comparison. for this ;;
24 purpose ybu have used EU)ED visiian? You have used ﬁf
25 actual Muny Light's costs? | . 1
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2 A No. I used actual costs.
3 I guesss.if "actual” means 20/20 visiona thena
4 yes. the answer would be yesa but I used actual
5 costs+ but I used those with judgment related to
6 key factorsi in other wordsa size. reliabilitya
7 and rates qf change of various expense items.

8 'a Now. Mr. Chaney.-am I correct that in 1973 the cost
9 of Muny Light was 8.7 million total?

10 A ¢8,762.000.
11 Q By 19?5 it had gone up to 18.7 million?

12 A £18.8 million.

13 e And you made no péojection putting yourself in the
14 framework of a 19?3 economic feasibility study to
15 >show that ﬁuny Light's costs'yould have risen over
16 100 percent from the period of 1973 to 19757

17 - A I guess the answer is no. |

18 What I am saying is that had they taken the
19 thansmission option in 1973. they would not have
20 incurred tﬁe 18 million eight of costs in 1975

21 and that would have been avoided.

é'2 @ - Wellas we will get back to that. but the point is
23 that you could not project in 1973+, based on any

P24 information that you had. .that Muny Light's costs

p5 would have jumped from 8.7 million to 18.7 million
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in just a two-year period?
I could not predict thata no. but it is not important
for the feasibility analysis. and it is for this
reason:

There is a.history of constantly_increasing
costs.

At Muny Light?
Yes.

You will notice in 1970 their . average cost was
around b million eight. and it has now.gone up. by
1973- to 8 million eight. and there is a constant
increase between 1970 and 1971, and between 1971
and 1972. and more importantly the unit cost of
operation has been increasing.

It took a sizeable jump between 1971 and Lé?e-
What was it?

In fact.: the jump that was 1-1/2 or @ million per
kilowatt hour in just generation by system. |
That was because they started to purchase power?
No. That is the cost of system generation that has
gone upi the cost of generating from their own
facilities outside of purchasing anything.

What was Muny Light's cost in 1971. Mr. Chaneya

the total production costs?
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$7.079,000.
And it went up to ?7/10 of a million the next year?
$¢00.000., yes.
And it went down by that same amount in 19737
No. It wept up by I-million, 1 million-more-
And the dramatic rises occurred after that point?
Yes. they dOh. |
Now. Mr. Chaney. as I understand it. one of the time
periods that your study was concerned with was a
time period in mid-19737
Yes.
And that was related. as I understood it from your
testimony. to the time when CEI indicateq'to the
City that it would.-not wheel PASNY power‘for Muny
Light? .
Yes. |
And do you know when that indication from CEI was
given to the City?
Yes.: August of 1973.
And do you know. that it was August 30th of 19737
I don't recall the 30th day of the month. but it
was August.
I assure you that the letter was dated from CEI on

August 30th. 1973.
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2 ' Mr. Chaney. at that point in time. after the (ity

3 would have received that message from CEIL. the

4 refusal to wheel'PASNY power, did you make a study

5 or ébmparison to show whether it would have been

%6 more economical -for Muny Light to obtain PASNY power |
57 . by wheeling from CEI than by building one of those ?
8 transmission systems? Jg

9 A  No. I did not-

50 @ Now~ as I understand it. Mr. Chaney. for the purposes
1 : of your comparison. you do not assume that Muny Light

. 23
[ 2 is in the generation business except for the gas H
3 turbine peaking units?
4 A Yes: that_is correct.
F5 I do assume. however: that in order to.provide ﬁ
I reliabilitya that they would rehabilitate their @
L7 large unit. and they would leave it in cold standby- ;
iﬁ in which case they wouldn't generate. and the i
l? reason is ﬁhat it costs more to produce energy from ?

g that unit than it does to purchasei however. from a

2 reliability standpoint. it could be started up againa

and the customers of Muny Light would not suffer

L ‘by having interruptions in service.

2 @ You would have to start it up in the event that the

T BT T tw W g o aa

a3 transmission lines went down?

»
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! A Yes.
J Q And that there was an outage on the transmission

l line. and you had to go out and repair the outages i

) first? You had to find out where it was? ‘
J A Yes. | . |
4 And then you had to repair it and try to get the - ;:
J ' transmission lines back in service? i'
) A Yes. and you might find from that preliminary F:
) investigation that it would not be necessary to .F
: start the unit back up-. g'
4 Q I think we know the unit would take & to 12 hours E_
S to get-on.line? %'
* A Yes.

> @ And if the transmission system was douwn for 8 to 12 ;
> hourss .then all tﬁe customers would be out of power 5
/ except for what the gas turbines would dos is that |
3 correct?

) A And the dead transfer.

0 Q You are assuming that there would be a continuation

L of dead transfers from the CEI system?

2 A I see no reason why it would be stopped. The Muny

3 Light needed reliability. and while -that is not as

4 reliable as synchronous. it does provide for a

S certain degree of reliability.
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So you are assuming some cooperation from CEI. even
though they refused to wheel. and that is the reason
you are looking for transmission alternatives? |

I don't know that I made an assumption that way or

not.

I assumed that would be an option available to
the City. |
Do you know how much. in the event -- by the way-

in your experiénce1 you have found it true. is it not.
that from time to. time therg were outages on
transmission lines 7

0Oh. yes.

And there were a lot of different reasons for those?

—

Yes. -
And the system would have to méintain a transmission
crew and the wherewithal and the equipment and the
expertise to service that transmission line? .
Yes and no.

They would have to have a certain amount of
crew exprience available to handle the transmission
line. but if worse came to worse. you could .go to the
outside contractor, and I ém‘thinking of instances

where a tornado might come in and take out a line.

It is not uncommen for utilities to either

f
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acquire the assistance from outside contractors or
the assistance from neighboring utilities. |
Mr. Chaney- am I correct that in doing your cost

comparisons you have taken into account no money

"for rehabilitating the No. b and 11l unit?

That is correct. and I mentioned before that if I
had- then I would have to take into consideration
whatever it would take to p%ovide a'réliability
backup for the isolated municipal systema and I
didn't do that.

You are saying --= let me go back-

Are you .comparing the Muny Light System as it
actually existed with the proposed transmission
line? .

Yes.

And until the big unit went out. that unit was
functioning?

Yes.

And that was part of the cost comparison?

Yes.

And you.took it' into consideration to find out

‘whether one of these transmissions had some kind

of feasibility?

Yes.

L iy
"

.
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And there was no rehabilitation of that unit done as
part of the system's normal work?
That is correct. and by the same token. there was no
allowance on the actual experience at Muny to reflect
what it would take for that system to have a high
degree of reliability as well.
You are talking about putting on some other kind of
generation?
Nos for the economic feasibility study. you either
have to include the figures on both sides of the
equationa or delete thems and I chose the lattera
because it would be.a conservative analysis in
that the lost of providing reliability for the.
transmission option would bg‘less than the cost of
providing reliébility for the isolated system
operation..
But in your study you assumed the b and 11 was in
operation until it was no longer in operations is
that right?
-Yes.

Because that was part of Muny Light's cost?

. Yes.

And then.you assumed for your comparison purposes

that Muny Light's cost from purchasing power -from

'x Au
e m-——a e
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CEI and from gas turbines?
Pardon me?
What is the big unit -- if the big‘unit went douwna
how was Muny Light's cost figures calculated?
'They had to purchase'power and energy from CEI-
‘And some thay were generating on their ouwn?
Yes.
But you did not add anything'in or take anything out
of Muny Light's actual cost for rehabilitating the‘
E or 11 un;t?
I believe I answered you several times. I did not.
But in'order fon~y$ur transmission lines
alternative to have reliability. you would have
to have rehabilitated the k and 1l unit?
Yes. |
And this is an additional cost?
Yes, but it is less than the cost of rehabilitating
the isolated system option.
And it included within that -- included within that
you would have -to have some cost for putting
scrubbers on the No. b and 1k unit?
Yes.
-- to take care of the air pollution rquirements?

Yes.

e B e Ml L e S M
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And that was several million dollars?

Yes.

And that factor is not”Eut into yoﬁr feasibility

study?

"That is correct.

In doing a feasibility study as a utility economist1

Mr. Chaney. am I correct that a system would

normally look at more than just transmission as an

alternative?

Generally.speakinga yes+ that is. correct.

And in a situation such as Muny Light found itself

in in 1973, besides traﬁsmission1 it would

consider rehabilitating its oun plant?

I think in 1973 it had numerous options that it

should have conéidered.

And one would have been rehabilitating the plant?

Well. yes. if they would take the additional step

of confronting the problem with rehabilitating-
There would be no sense to rehabilitating ﬁhe

plant if they would not solve the problems that

caused .the difficulty in rehabilitating the plant.

.and that is that they had no other alternétive

available to them for normal maintenance in the

plant.

| s e
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Chaney - ¢ross

Okays and the alternative that would have been
available to Muny Light at that time in general
would have been. besides transmission lines. the
alternative that we discussed would have been no
generation?
Yes. That is:anlaIternative-
OF'Obtaining power on a synchronous basis with CEI?
I don't consider that that is a‘logical alternative.
for this reason: B

In ;ight'of the circumstances prevalent in that
particular periocd of time. I think it would have
been very unwise for Muny Light to hang its
decision upon the success or failure of its -
c&ﬁpetitor-
But you indicafed1 did you not. that the best source
of supply for the utility is generally the closest
source of supply?

Generally speaking. that is correct.

And CEI was certainly the closest source of supply?

-But that is a-different situation.

But that is in fact the alternative that Muny Light's

- system went out on?

Yesa and with the long history of not being capable.

for example. in 19k%9. in the 19k9-70 period. I
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think that prudent management would have been wise

: to say. "Look. what are all of our alternativess

-and -let's prepare -for the eventuality that we cannot

successfully get wheeliﬁg to CEI's facility." and
I think that uould.have been the_logical prbcedure
that management should have taken in the 19L9-1970
period: |

Wells you just mentioned wheeling. Mr. Chaney. and
that is one aspect. and the other aspect is
reliabilitys is that right?

Yes. the Feliability aspect seemed to be missing-
and insofar as the wheeling aspect is concerned.
and it is one of the factors that I found in my
study. and I felt that the_gonsultants to the City
weré preoccupiéd with trying to acc&mmodate.the
growth in load. whereas my study found that they
should have been looking at accommodating the
entire load.

For example. if you were to build a transmission

line to Erie-lWest. for exampple. to only wheel

a part of your load . thé unit cost for that portion

.of your total load would be much higher than what

the unit cost would be if you were to find some

means to accommodate your entire loads and I believe
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1 ' Chaney - cross
2 "~ from my review of the reports back in the prior
3 period that there was a concern by the consultants
4 directed more towards growth in load rather than
5 ,havjng the entire load.
6 @  Mr. Chaney. one of the alternatives in 1973 was the
7 altéﬁnatfve of attempting to take such actions to
8 : force CEI to wheel after the-deniali is that
9 correct? _ ~
510 A Yes- I think I believe I heard that-
‘ll a And am I correct. Mr. Chaney. that the.other
2 alternatives that were. davailable- ;hat you just
;3 _..discusseds the. new. generationa and_tha_néhabilitating
14 of the plant. and the taking steps to obtain a
jS synchronous interconnectionﬁfrom éé11 and taking
6 steps to get whéeling from CEI for PASﬁY power .
b 7 those alternatives were not studied.by you?
18 A Not by me in the manner that I made the analysis here.
9 Those alternatives were not studied by me.
g 0 Q Now- as I understand it. the five types. the five
21 areas or categories of things that you have to do-
22 or at least that you did in this study. as- you call
o8] .it. and one was to determine the logical alternative

where there is power available?

5 A Yas.
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And that means that you would have to look at other
systems?
Yes.

And that means in this case that you looked to the

"0hio Edison Cqmpahy and the Penelec over in

Pennsylvania?t
Yes.
-- and to Ohio Power?
Yes.
And in doing so. you set _up in your ouwn mind some
assumptions about what Muny Light would do with
its own generationi is that right?
Yes. _

The starting one is fha; if it -is cheaper to
buy+ you ought to buy‘ﬁase load eneréy-
Okéy; buf you assumed for your study purposes.that
the coal standy- the b and 1l. which was in .
operation in 1973. would be taken out of operation
and just be left in cold standby?

Not entirely. I think the management should have

rehabilitated the unit because it was in need of

- .repair.

But for the purposes of your study. that is what ‘is

assumed?
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Yes.
And‘you also assumed that the three gas turbines
would be used for peaking power?
Yes.
" Is that correct?
Just a moment -- you are referring to the three
25-megawatt units?
Nos the gas turbines. I think the nameplate
capacity was 1lb-
15.
naybé -- let me find my notes on that.
- {After an interval-.l |
There are three £5-megawatt units at the Lake Road
station that I feit would remain in.service.

They also had at the Lake Road %tation a
small topping unit. 12.5. and they also had tuwo
lk.2-megawatt gas turbines at the West 4lst Street
substation. and one lbk.2-megawatt gas turbine at
the Collinwood substationi so I assume that those
facilities would still be available. but I was
aware that some of those facilities are reaching
the end of their economic life.

For your cost comparison-purposess Mr. Chaney. you

assumed that after the transmission lines were

. e eE v
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1 Chaney - cross j

L 2 built. the system would buy all the power from one ?
3 of those other utilities except for peaking power E
4 from the gas turbines is that correct? ‘f
-5 A Yes. i(
6 @  And you assumed for the purposes of your study that ;ﬁ
7 at this decision point. in the fall of 19?3. these -%&
I

other u;ilities would have sold to Muny Light the
power that you projected it would have purchased
from these utilities?

Yes.

And for the basis of that assumption you used the
tariffs on file with-thes I guess. the Federal

Power Commission at that time. by these other.

st £t R

utilities? Co - ) ' R

Yes. I did.

e R Y

And these tariffs indicated the type of service that
was available under this particular tariff.-and they
are sort of detailed documents. aren't they?
Yes. but if you have a familiérity~with them. there
-is a pattern to them. : !
And they reflect the costs that would have been J
. provided for that service under those particular |
tariffs? : ri
!
|

They reflect the rates one would pay to purchase power
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and energy under the tariff.
6kay% and I believe, am I correct. that your work
papers support your analysis. and fhey include the
tariffs upon which you relied?
" Yes.

And as I understand. this is a general tariff. and
not one specifically designed for Muny Light.
because in fact it didn't actually happen?

It is a general tariff in that it applies to all
municipals that are purchasers that fit the
applicqbility clause.

In addition to the tariff. there would be a

_contract that would be set fortha that would set
forth £he peculiarities that are subject tpﬂthe
individual muniﬁipalit1951 but all m;nicipalities
would pay the same tariff. but they might have
slightly different contracts insofar as the .points
of receipt or the various provisions. and among
others. the amount that'they would. purchase. and
so forth.

And you said that in order to be under that tariff.
.you have got to qualify for it and fit within the

terms and conditions of the tariff?

Yes. you do.

g
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Okay.

Now. Mr. Chaneys am I correct that the
tariff that you relied upon for the 1973 analysis
for the.Ohio Edison Company is reflected at F-2 of
your work papers? |
Yes.

Am I correet that in the second sentence that it
provides on that pagé:

"Service purchased hereunder shali be all the
electric service required for the operation of the
municipal's electric distribution system. and such
service shall not be used for auxiliafy and
standby purposes™?-

Yes. -

Does that mean ﬁhat that tariff only applies for
the purchasers. if the purchaser is purchasing all
the electric service for that system?

That is the way it reads. but that is qot what
actually happens in actual practice.

You are saying that actual practice is different

from the specific language of the tariff?

.What I 'am saying is that that. provision is in there

for the protection to the seller. that you do not

have a purchaser that will use the tariff for the
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purposes that it was not intended for. and there
is basically -- that is basically that a purchaser
would try to use the tariff solely for the swinging

or peaking periods. and that proviso protects the

"seller.

If, on t he other hand. a purchaser or a

potential purchaser approached the utility and points

out that. "Look.. I waht to buy base load power and
energy fFom you., and I will take the swings on my
oun facilitiesa" and then that.is the type of

sale that the seller can make. and that is more
advantageous to the seller than one where they
must take all of their -service. because the cost
of swing provisions is highi and the low load is
absorbed by the purchaser instead of the seller.
Is it a fact that before the Muny Light System
could have purchased any power from Ohio Edison in
1973, or thereafter. that they would have to have
filed a new tariff with the Federal Power
€ommission?

No- They would have to file a contract. and thé
contract would contain the provision in here that
the service would be rendered under this particular

filed tariff.
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Even though this tariff provides for the system.to
purchase all of the power?
That is correct.

And that contract would have to be negotiated

"between the Muny Light System and the Ohio Edison

%ysteh in this case?

Yes.

And it is true that there was no partial requirements
tariff on file by Ohio Edison during this period?

I am not aware of any-.

It is true. is it not. that you cannot be sure at
this time what the actual price that Muny Light's
System would have to have paiddfrom the Ohio

Edison? '

Yes. I meana it'would not be anything greater than

- the rate schedule that I relied upon.

Now~ Mr. Chaney. am I correct that with respect

to the Penelec System. the tariff that you relied

upon - and it is G-b of your work papers?

Yes. ‘for the period 1973 and 1974.

And tha; provides under the title of "Applicability:
"This system shall be applicable for electric

service performed from the company to other electric

power systems. that they shall take their entire
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requirements- from -the company-for-pesale to. the
other municipal consumer™ -- and so forth?

Yes.

And am I correct it is your testimony that even

" though this tariff says it only applies to peaple
taking their entire requirements. that you felt
that they get around that?

“No.

I am saying the rate that they could negotiate
with the company would not be.greater than this
tariff.

But you would have to file 'a new tariff?

You would have to file a contract and have the tariff
with it. o
You would have to file the contract. and it

" would contain the basis for charges. and all I am
;aying is that whatever came out of those negotiationsa
the rate would not be higher than that that I relied
upon.

Mr. Chaney. in your experience as a utility

economist+ have you ever advised a municipal light
system the size of Muny Light's System. approximately
100 megawatts of load. to build-a ?5-mile

transmission line outside of its own service area

————
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when there was a duplicate transmission line already
in existence by another utility?

No.

And in your experience and the Black & Veatch
experience. had you ever been involved in such a
project? |

Black & Veatch has. I have not had a connection
with the qualifications that you gave.

We have advised many utilities in regard to
interconnections with transmission facilities
outside of their service territory.

Do you understand the conditions that I put on it?
Yes. sir.

A 75-miles or roughly~ trangmission-line outside of
its own serviceyarea where there is‘a duplicate
transmission line already in—existence?

Yes.

And you say you have not been involved. but Black &
Veatch has?

Yes.«

Could you tell us which ones they have been involved
in?

Well. one that I have here in front of me. and I

presume that this is approximately the same size-
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and it has to do with the (ity of Orlando.. Florida-
and they have over 100.000 customers. and there was
L5 miles of 230 KV and 115 KV circuit lines. and
these facilities crossed-the service- territory of
the Florida Power Corporation.and Florida Power &
Light Company. That is one that I can givé youé

If you would like others -- while these
municipals are nﬁwhere near the number -- have
nowhere near the number of customeré that the ({ity
of Cleveland has ar the Municipal System in the

City of Cleveland has. there uwere a number of

communities in Texas having-a-tetal of-about kO or_

70 thousand customers that built over 240 miles of
high-voltage transmission lipes across the service
territory of the Texas Power & Light.Company and
the Gulf States.

Incidentally. this is a system where the
actual feasibility in this regard was found by the
R. W. Beck Company. and Black & Veatch were the
design engineers to a?commodate it.

I have another one here in connection-with
the Platt River Power Authority that we were
involved in. and it represented-the efforts of

four communities in Colorado. and the total number

!
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of customers were about 75.000. and there was
approximately kO miles of 230 KV transmission line
that crossed the service territory of the Public
Service Company of.Colorado and the Padre Valley
Electric:Cooperative.

And I have some smaller ones if you would
like me to go into this.

There is & town of Jetmore. Kansas. that built
a line through the service of the REA Cooperative
to acquire‘e%ec£ricity by transmission.

I could probably go through our experience
list and come up with more of these examples if
you would like. )

My recollection is that we have been involved
in the design and construction of —-.let me get the
figure -- it is pretty impressive. at least it is
to me.

It is about 2.b600 miles of transmission lines.
And Black & Veatch have been in existence for some
years?

Yes. since 191S.
MR. WEINER: Your Honor. this

may be a good time to break.

THE COURT: Yes.
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' 1 _ Chaney - cross
2 Ladies and gentlemen. please during the
& recess keép in mind the Court's admonitions-
4 and we will return at 1:30 and resume at that
35 time.
6 {Luncheon recess had.?
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TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 22+ 1981, 1:30 0'CLOCK P.M.

{The following proceedings were had in
the absence of the jury:l

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. I
wanted to put sﬁmething on the record first.

The defendant supplied work papérs to the
City of Mr. Blank. and those working papers
we received on Friday the lLuYth -- I'm sorry ==

on --

MR. LANSDALE: That must have been
about a week ago, I think.

MR. NORRIS: It was on the l4th
in the evening. and 1ét me just see what --
Monday night. the Luth-

And then the Kemper work papers we got
during court on Tuesday the 15thi and the

Bingham working papers we didn't getvuntil the

17th.

THE COURT: Bingham?

MR. NORRIS: The Bingham working
papers. ‘

MR. LANSDALE: We have given them

-

as far as they're getting ready-.

MR. NORRIS: Now. some of this

rw e g T o
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just requires a tremendous amount of analysis-.

There are four volumes of working papers
for Kemper. and the bottom line of it. your
Honor. is that I have jugt discussed with Mr.
Lansdale our concern that if he puts these.
witnesses on the stand -- wella fake Kemper
and Blanka. wé would be prepared to go forward
with if he puts these gentlemen on the stand
on Friday. but not before. at least at this
present reading.

MR. LANSDALE: . You told me

Bingham and Blank.

Kemper --

MR. NORRIS: No. sir. -

MR. LANSDALE: ., —;.Kemperﬁ you have
seen.

MR. NORRIS: No. sir.

MR. LANSDALE: - You saw all this

stuff last time.

MR. NORRIS: Listen. you have
given-us four new volumes on Kemper. and we have
not had an opportunity to finish analyzing
those things. and we were concerned about that
when we asked for the work papers earlier.

But what we are now representing to the

wHEE e W M m
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Court . your Honor. is that if the defendant
goes forward with Kemper and Blank not before

Friday. we think that we will have an adequate

time to prepare for that. and if he doesn’t go

* forward with Mr. Bingham prior to Monday. we

think that we will have adequate time to prepare
for that.

But we would urgently note the prejudice
to the City if we are asked to go forward on
these witnesses prior to the dates indicated-
and we would hope that the Court would approve
this schedule all because of the tardiness of
the work bapers from the defendant.

MR. LANSDALE: Well. the work
papers have been given to you as soon as they
were ready- |

On Kemper.: I don't quite understand the
problem. because while we put them all together
again in four volumes. it is substantially the
same stuff that you saw a year ago-

But. I don't know. we can -- we'll do our
best without running --

THE COURT: Who is "Blank"?

MR. LANSDALE: . A fellow named

David Blank- who is a CEI employee that we put

TR YL e Wi Y S Y
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in a new study-

THE COURT: What is Brook
going to testify to that he didn't testify to%

MR. LANSDALE: Brook is not --

THE COURT: . ‘ Or Bingham?

He's already testified.

MR. LANSDALE: We intend-to have
testimony concerning the validity of some of
the damage studies put in by the defendanta
and there wasn't any way to do those until the
plaintiff's: case was completed on that .« your
Honor.

THE COURT: Well. the only

thing that I can say is that we are running

so far behind time in this case -- let me just

read you some figures on that.

{A document was handed to the Court by
Law Clerk Kurdziel-Z¥

THE COURT: The first trial
took EE_EEEEE_ans" from 9/15 to 11/5.

This case already has taken 53 trial days
going from 7/13 to 9/22. That is exclusive of
the time tggg—;g_gsgﬁf_Eﬁ_Fhis case in Junea

starting around June léth.

Now- referring to the first triala there
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were L-.847 pages of transcript. Already in
this case you have got over 7.500-

In the trial of the first case. the City
had 4?7 witnessesi: CEI had 1.2-

In this case. the City has had 45 witnesssess
CEI has had &1.and they tell me they have 12 more.

In the first trial I wrote nine opinionss
in this trial I have written already seven.

And the impositiom on this jury is getting
to be a seriocus problem.

You knew. I get requests from them
every day-.

One young lady is desirous of getting
married. j

Mr..Penrod. in the back- is asking to leave
on the st of October because His wife has
planned a vacationa. and the only fime they can
get away is October lst.

The jury is distracted. and you people
keep asking for additional time-

You are just going to have to keep at it.
If I can keep at it+ so can you.

All I'm saying to you isa Mr. Norrisa
I'm going to extend to you every courtesy that

I can to give you enough time.

R x
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I don't know what kind of documentation
your adversaries have given youa and I don't
know how much of it you have to analyée1 but --
I don't. know what the thrust of the direct
examination is going to be. Perhaps after you
get the direct examination. you won't have to
go through all of the documentation.

I would ask Mr. Lansdale to accommodate
you as best he can.

Now. you know.: already there is a

- e wrw T o+

possiﬁility,that we may have to take off one
or passibly iuo days next week because of the
holiday-

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. all I'm
trying to do is be objgctive in analyzing this
thing ands you know. Mr. Lansdale has not
indicated a disagreement with my requests; and .
indeed+ if on further study we decide that we
don't need that amount of time. we will so
report.

But we would certainly not want the
situation to arise.s your Honor. where the
cross-examination was to be separated from the

direct by any substantial period of time. Ue

think that that would be prejudicial and- ' !
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therefore. that's why I have raised it.

THE COURT: I think that we
ocught to press ourselves to conclgdé this case
for the benefit of all the parties as quickly
as possibles I really do-.

MR. NORRIS: We agree with that-
your Honor. and we're working nights and weé're
working weekends- I can assure you of that.

MR. LANSDALE: I was just asking
Mr. Murphy about whether or not one witness
that we had- here earlier has gone home. UWe
will do some shifting around.

I sympathize .with him. )

THE COURT: Yesy so I wil} do
whatever I can. I jusg don't want to

interrupt the trial and lose days and lose

hours.

MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your
Honor.

THE COURT: And I could give

you gentlemen some very practical suggestions.
You ought to look at your witness lists and
cut out all the repetitious matter, gnd I
think the party having the burden should

reevaluate the questions on direct examination

F it gilhess RIS T e
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and make it as concise as possible. and. Mr.
Weiner. you are not listening-.

MR. WEINER: - I am-

THE COURT: I suggest you make
your gquestions probative and eliminate all of
the irrelevant material, and in effect. eliminate
S0 percent of the bench conferences. and I think
maybe we could save time.

Let's proceed.

You ﬁay bfing the jury in.

{The jury was seated in the jury box.}
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM R. CHANEY {Resumed?

BY MR. WEINER:

Q Mr. Chaney. I woﬁld like to deal quickly with the
four utilities that you mentioned in answer to my
hypothetical question ;bout a system having similar
load the size of the Cleveland system and building
a 7?5-mile line outside of the service area and
duplicating lines already in existence.

Now. looking at Orlando. Florida. does that

have some 500 megawatts of load?

A I am sorry. I don't recall. I just don't know at

Par—
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Chaney - cross
this time.
Do you know the interconnection that you are talking
abouts that is- bk miles. and was that built to
Lakeland+ Florida?
To tie the_plant in to Titusvillea Florida; if that
is near Lakeland.
Is that where Lakeland and Orlando built a joint
power plant?
I believe so-.
And it serves both of those municipalities?
Yes.
And do you know of any duplicate line running to that
power plant?
No+ I do not. .
Now. with respect to the Jetmore. Kansas. as I
undérstand it+ they built only 13 miles?
Yes.
And there is no duplication there?
No. This is an example where it crossed the
.service territory of somebody else.
But there was no duplication. They had no choice
but to build that line?
Well. I don't know thatAthat is necessarily true.

There might have been other choices-

R, — o
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One of the logical choices was to cross
somebody else's service territory.
And they built 13 miles to the closest transmission
system?
Yes. for 573 customers.
And then you mentioned some utilitié% in Texas.
Is that the TMPA system?
Yes.
And am I correct they have a load of some 700
megwatts?
I believe so-
And there is no duplicate line there. and this was
not a dﬁplication but rather a new line?
Well, it is a duplication in that it crosses two
service territoﬁies-
But it was serving a different purposé1 was it not?
Yes.
And am I correct that TMPA. that that system is
already connected with I0U in that area?
Yes.
And am I correct that that part of Texas.is pretty
rural country?
Yes. it is.

And I take it the fourth one that you mentioned was
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Platte River in Fort Collins?

Yes.

And that was a line that they built to tie in a new
power plant for four municipalities jointly owned?
Tie in three of the four.

Can. you think.of any system that fits the three
characteristics that I gave you. the load of Muny
Light.x the load of that system. and the 78 ‘miles
outside of.the service area. and the cuplicate
transmission facilities?

Nos with those parameters. no-.

MR. WEINER: Mr. Lansdale. do
you still. have the exhibit 'on the machine
there, 10357

MR. LANSDALE: 10357

MR. WEINER: I think it is on
the machine. and if you would just turn it ons
please.

{After an interval.}

_This is the first page of Exhibit 10337

Yes.

Now. with respect to 19k9 and 1970 with respect to
that period. Mr. Chaney; the first column. Column A

is the existing power supply costs for Muny}

-~
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Yes.
And that indicates that they were having system
generation costs of 13 mills and peaking service
of 15 mills?
Yes.
Were they not alsc purchasing power from CEI in that
pericd?
Not firm power from CEI. but they did purchase
power from CEI in 1970. Their purchased power
totaled about a million six huridred thousand.
And what was the cost per mill for that power from
CEI?

9.4 in 1970-

Now- Mr. Chaney. as a utility manager- would it have

made sense for the system at that point to have
looked to its closest source for power when that
source is cheaper than any other source that you
projected on your study?

MR. LANSDALE: bbjection-

THE COURT: ' Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: This witness has
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not testified respecting the cheapest source
of power under the conditions postulated by
Mr. Weiner.

The uitnes; testified as to whether it was
feasible for Hgny Light to independently .secure
power. and it is not -- he has not offered any
direct testimony about this feasibility or the
economics of interconnecting with CEI. and I
object.to the interrogation along this line.

It simply is argumentative.

MR. WEINER: His testimony was

that the alternative that Muny should have done-

was the alternative that he projected.

Where there are other alternatives qvailable~

it is proper to show that was not the best
alternative for the system.
THE COURT: Overruled.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: "Read the question-

{The pending question was read by the
reporter as follows:

"Q Now. Mr. Chaney. as a utility

manager. would it have made sense for the system
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at that point to have looked to its closest

source for power when that source is cheaper

than any other source that you projected on

your study?"}
I don't believe so. in light of the acknowleéged
competition between the two utilities.

As I stated before. I feel it is a mistake to
trust your destiny to your competitor.
But that was certainly an option that was open at
that period of time- was it not?,
I don't know if the option was open or not.

Certainly the indications were at that point
in time that CEI would only interconnect a dead_
transfer. and not a synchronous conﬁection-
You knew. did you not. that the City did make
efforts to get a synchroncus interconnection from
CEI? |
Yes.

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Are you familiar with when the system made an

effort to get a synchronous interconnection for the

City from CEI?

No -

B e
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Now~ Mr. Chaney. you didn't put the 9.4 percent on
your studys is that correct?
Yesi I did not put it up there.
And you did reflect the cost of purchasing power
from CEI in the perfod of 1973 and 19747
Yes. because -- now. that was firm power. a firm
power purchase rather than a non-synchronous
pufchase-
How do you know it was firm perr1 Mr. Chaney?
From the records that were available to me from the
City.
From where. Mr. Chaney?
From the City records that were available to me.
I interpreted that to be fiqm power purchases-
Do you have any particular record th;t you are making
reference to?
I would have to go through my work papers. I don't
recall where I gained that indication.

I have a note on my work paper here that all
information was obtained from the actual bills
by CEI.
The bills from CEI to the City?
Yes.

Mr.. Chaney. are you aware at that time. the 1973-1974
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.é period. that the City was receiving power on a m;

} when-as-and-if basis? # ‘
A No . 5
i
Q You are not aware of that? 'i
6 A No- jt
[
Q If that was the testimony in this case. as it has ]
been testified to earlier. that would not be firm &
% power. would it? ﬁ
l@ A No - | ’f
L; MR. WEINER: Jack+i.would you é
1% flip that off. please. %
L3 {After an interval.} ﬁ
id @ _ Is that source for your reliance on firm power in ;
1% your work papers? . f
: i
iﬁ A I would have to look. I don't remember. i
1 Q Can you take a quick look and see if you can find 3
ﬂé ite f
THE COURT: Do it at the ;
20 recess. Let's move along. please. ?
4 @  -All right. g
EE Mr. Chaney. on the -- ' Eg
2% : MR- WEINER: Pat. if you would -- ;
: ¥
3% Q {Continuing} Do I understand. Mr. Chaney. there are @
251 three different types of corridors that were . ?
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P projected to be built. three different types of ﬁ
5 equipment that you were going to uses poles; towersa E?

and so forth? i

? A Yes+ with wood or steel pptions-
; MR. WEINER: Pat. put the first ﬁ
% picture up. Plaintiff's Exhibit 2550.- 2
{After an interval.l} P
% @ Mr. Chaney. does that reflect the conductor with ‘
Ly B type construction? J
3 @ Yes- A
L3 A Yesa iﬁ does. i
M Q That is with.the conductors all on one side? |
L5 A Yes. 3
i : 1
E Q And Corridor A Qquld be the same type of wood pole E
f except for the -- I mean nconductor™ -- on each side? HE
[§8 A Yes3 that is .right. : ﬂé
n Q I understand there would be:isome lattice to your }

construction needed?

A Yes.
@é Q Would this be similar to the type of lattice i

construction that you would project? o

A Yes.

]
' i
Be Q Mr. Chaney. have you had &an opportunity to ’ %
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familiarize yourself with the various areas of these
lines that they would cross in transfer?
Yes.
Can you actually -~ did you actually walk the line
or fly it. or a combination?
I flew the lines.

MR. WEINER: ' Pat s would you put

up the next photo. \

{After an inperval-}
It is a new photo. Mr. Chaneys but do you recognize
it as the area in Gordon Park where the right-of-way
runs? |
Yes. It is on the line to Penelec.
And the right-of-way that runs with the‘Erees is
on the right sidé.of the photo?
Yes.
Would it not be correct that besides éordon Parka
the line would run through Mohican Parka and that
is Line 37
I don't recall on Mohican Park. I believe so-.
Do you recall Kirtland Park?
Yes.

It runs through Kirtland Park?

Yes. - r
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IR - A -~ e o A

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: Approach the bench-
T
% {The following proceedings were had at
the bench:?}

R~ »

MR. LANSDALE: - He is trying to

-- IR

say that the question of feasibility of the

line is because somebody might think-it is

D unsightly. and it has nothing to do-with this
case. I object.

2 MR. WEINER: _ The question of
the feasibility.is broader than.dollars and
cents. and it includes the ability to build

% | the line, and --

% ' "THE COURT: | Sustain the

objection. Let's get on to something material.

Let's proceed.

£ MR. WEINER: May I ask for a
@ ruling?
THE COURT: I said that I

sustained the objection because it is irrelevant.
B The sole purpose is to prejudice the jury.

:Q Let's proceed.

{End of bench conference.}
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THE COURT: I will sustain the
objection.
BY MR. WEINER:
Q Are you familiar. Mr. Chaney. with whether or not
those composed lines hun through residential areas?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: I will sustain the
objectiona«
Mr. Weiner. approach the bench, gentlemen.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench;} -

THE COURT: ) " Mr. Weiner. do you
have difficulty unders?anding?

MR. WEINER: - '_ I;Qas going to
show a picture.

‘THE COURT: Mr. Weiner., do you
have difficulty understanding?

MR. WEINER: No-

THE COURT: I sustained the
objection to this line of questioning. Go on
to something else-.

MR. UEINER: Wella I would like

to make a*prdffer- St

:
E

o
!
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THE COURT: Make a proffer. and
then go on to something else. I am getting tired
of this unprofessionalism up here..

As I told you befores if you persist. you
are going to have to get somebody else to do this
examination.

If you don't know what to do. get somebody
else up here. I don't want to argue with you.

Put it on the record.

MR. WEINER: I would like to
demonstrate with this witness the various types
of property that these lines would have to go
through in order to be constructed.

They would have to go through park land.
through homes. through very ni?e residential'
areas where the cost is much greater than the
projected cost in the study that was done~ and
they would have to go through some very
difficult areas of construction where he has
no figures compiled for the type of construction
necessary to go through those areas..

THE COURT: All right. Proceed.
You have got it on the record.

{End~of bench conference.?’}
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THE COURT: I will sustain the

objection. Proceed to proper material.

BY MR. WEINER:

@

Mr. Chaney. looking at the 1973 period. the fall of
1973, after the wheeling denial. did you take into
consideration the possible option Sy Muny Light to
build such transmission lines as you project here?
No. ) *
Would it be fair to say that if CEI opposed such
constructions it would be more difficult for the
City to build it? -

"More difficult™-is a-tough word to define. but if
there is opposition. I would say'that it probably
would be more difficult.

Now~ as I understand it. Mr.. Chaney. on the lines
that you haQe projected-. and for the most part
single wood and H-frame wood construction5 is that
correct?

Yes.

And do you know the percentage of wood constructions
for example- on Route 17

No- I do not.

I have made a rough calculation to show about 25

percent of Route -l would be on' wood poles.

e 5y Bl = -

o i Rl T
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I will accept that as reasonable.
Do you know the amount of wood construction- wood
pole construction CEI has of high-voltage
transmission lines in this area?
No.
Do you know that they haven't had. as of 1974, any
wooden poles?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench-

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: - He says he doesn't
know. \

MR. WEINER: - Thé first question

was the percentage.
"THE COURT: I will sustain the
objection.
Please. Mr. Weinera kindly proceed in the
proper fashian.
Let me ask you something: Do you know what
you are doing: or are you doing it purposely?

MR. WEINER: : No. I know what I

am doing-.

s . ]

S e AET T R W

Ee -
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THE COURT: But you are doing
it on purpose? .

MR. WEINER: Yes~ but I am not
doing anything wrong.

THE COURT: You are doing
something wrong as far as I am concerned. and I
am in charge of the trial. and I don't have to
have argumént with you when I rule on something.

Please accept it. and take it up with the
Court of Appea1;1 will you?

MR. WEINER: I have done that.

I skipped all the photos.
- THE COURT: " I have never seen
anyone so inept.
Let's proceed.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: You may proceed.
BY MR. WEINER:
Q What wasthe alternative to wood pofe construction?
A Steel or aluminum.
Q How about underground?

A Yes-

Y

Did you make any study to determine the cost
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difference between wood and steel poles?
Yes.
Do you have those available?
Yes. They were in the work papers supplied to you.
But it is correct to say the type B constructions
where the conductors are all on one side. that the
difference in cost is some 1.7 times as great if it
is built on steel rather than wood?
I thought it was.a little bit higher than that. but a
yess it is closer to 1.75 times.
And the type of A construction. where you have

conductors on both sides of the poles; that is some

2.b5 times as costly?

2-hbe. .

Mr. Chaney. were your calculations in any way based
on underground construction of any of the conductors?
Yes. I made calculations regarding the effect of
underground-.

Were your studies based on such calculations?

The studies that resulted in Exhibit 1035 do not
reflect the effect of underground.

You didn't put in any cost for underground?

Not in the exhibit.

You did make a study to determine what the relative
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cost difference would be between underground and
ocverhead?
Yes.
And tﬁat is because you thought there was a
possibility the City might have to put underground
some of those lines?
Yes. And also I guess that the more proper answer
would be that I anticipated that I might be asked
that on cross-examination- because I really wasn't
dealing with the feasibility study rather than
actual implementation.
Have you been advised that the CEI company has had
no overhead construction from its Lake Shore plaqF
since the 1950's? .
No. I thought thg interconnection bétween the
Lake Road and the Lake Shore was overhead.
That is the one exception. is it not?
Okay- |

Then. the answer to your question is that I am
aware that there is an overhead line going into the
Lake Shore plant.
And that is an interconnection between Muny Light
and CEI?

Yes. N
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And are you aware that there is a corridor to put
that interconnection;underground?
I understand there was. but it is my understanding
iﬁﬂgs'still o;erhead-.

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Approac% the bench-

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: . I don't know what
he is trying to do here. but I do know that
these things are irrelevant to this case. and
if there is a corridor. what has it got to do
with this line. whether it is overhead or
underground. and I object to these questions.

MR. WEINER: The purpose is that
he places his cost estimates on no undergrounds
and there is a court order ‘which requires tEe
City to put its transmission lines under ground.

MR. LANSDALE: The Court is to put
a specific line underground. UWould you be
accurate. I get so damn tired of you using
these generalitiesf

MR. WEINER: s And that court order

.
e T e v v e
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was arrived at through the work of CEI and
obtained throygh the work of CEI. and it would
show there is an inference if they went to that
trouble to get that court order to acquire a
temporary intercennecbioﬁ underground. that
they would do the same thing for others.

THE COURT: Sustain the
objection., and I don't.yant you to get into
that. It is not relevant here.

MR. WEINER: I would like
Court to consider re;ding stipulations on
paint.

THE COURT: Overruled --
what basis? _

MR. WEINER: On the basis that

when the City did build an interconnection in

1973+ 1974+ and 1975. what did they do? They
went‘out and hired clandestinely a firm to
bring a lawsuit to require that to be put
underground.

THE COURT: Sustaineq-
Proceed.

Incidentally. apropos of Mr. Weiner's

former argument concerning his desire to put on
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the record the route of the lines through
residential and other areas. let thé rgcord
show that Mr. Weiner overlooked the fact that
utilities have eminent domain. so they can
condemn residential property and other
prop?rties to erect a line.

Please proceed-

MR. WEINER: That is ﬁot
necessarily true outside of the City of
Cleveland.

THE COURT: Proceed.

{End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: o All right. proceed.

BY MR. WEINER:

Q

Mr. Chaney. what did your study with respect to the
cost of undergrounding indicate?
Based on my analysis of employing a certain amount

of underground to get through the more congested

downtown areas. for each of the alternates. for

ecach of the alternates that I studied. I found that

the pay-out periods would increase something less

than one year if underground were used instead

of overhead construction. L ’
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1]
?
1

How many miies did you project undergrounding might
be built~?

In connection with the first line to Penelec it was
10.5k miles.

With respect to the line to the Ohio Powera.
which ié the second line going south. 5.b5 milesh
and on the west extension to Ohio Edison. the
distance was 3.15 miles.

What was . the :cost' of the 10.5k miles ig overhead
construction?

I don't recall.

Do you know how much it would have cost in
underground? Do you know the difference between the
two?

I know what the underground would cost.

On the 10.5k miles to Penelec. using cost

levels for the mid-1973 period. the investment

would have been %8&-.448.000.
I did the calculations+ I believe. on the cost
to those of the wood construction. and I got
$1.171,000.

Does that sound like an appropriate figure?

I will accept it. subject to check.

So. if my figuré is correct. the difference would
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be just some %7 million?
Yes.
Mr. Chaney. you were asked to look at some exhibits
of the City+ some exhibits of Mr. Pofok. with
respect to some studies he did on building from
West 4lst Street down to the Southerly: is that
carrect?
Yes.
And you plotted that on the map for us this moéning-

Could you plot -- let me ask you this:

Are you familiar with where the CEI Inland
' Substatioq is?
No.

MR. WEINER: . Your Honora. may I
approach fhe bench? |

THE COURT: ‘ Yes.

{The following'proceedings were had at the
bench:}

'MR. WEINER: I would like to
show Mr. Chaney where the Inland Substation is
so I can ask questions about it.

MR. LANSDALE: I have no

objections-
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THE COURT: It is beyond the
direct examination.

MR. LANSDALE: what has it got to
do with this?

MR. WEINER: He took some
comparisons of Mr. Pofok.

THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
It is beyond the direct.

Let%s proceed-

MR. WEINER: Could I make a point?

THE COURT: - Certainly-

MR. WEINER: It is not beyond
‘the direct examination- They took some records

of the City to build ;ransmission lines down to

the Southerlya and . there are récords of CEI to
show what the cost to build was to Inland on the
same exact route. of Route 2. houw much that
would have cost.
MR. LANSDALE: BWhat has that got
to do with this?
THE COURT: Sustain the objection-

MR. WEINER: - It shows that I have

to proffer this. It is vital to this defense.

THE COURT: - Sustaih the objectiona
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and proffer your answer.

MR. WEINER: It really is unfair.
THE COURT: Proffer your ansuwer.
Do you want to proffer it? UWhat are you
waiting for?-
MR. WEINER: I was trying to

catch my composure.

THE COURT: Do you want a
recess?
MR. WEINER: But it is so darn

unfair. It is just terribly unfair.

THE COURT: Mr. Weiner. kindly

display some professionalism.’

MR. WEINER: ., It is getting more
difficult.
THE COURT: Then. let someone

else take over and perhaps we can get along
and move the trial along a lot bettér and
maybe somebody else knows better how to do these
things.

MR. WEINER: It is pertinent
testimony. and it is outrageous to me.

THE COURT: | Mr. Weinera pleage

proffer. ahd let's go. .I have never seen such

= -

s =
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adolescent behavior. You are a lawyer. I don't
believe it.

Let's proceed. Put it on the record. and
let's prpceed-

MR. WEINER: It is so
uncomfortable forjme-

THE COURT: Stop crying and
please put it on the record.

MR. WEINER: I am upset. Just
let me take a minute and I will do it.

THE COURT: - Certainly. I will
give you all-the time in the world.

MR. WEINER: Now.: you don't --
you really are being unfair- Thére are exhibits
from the CEI company that indicate that this
first six miles of the line that Mr. Chaney
projected to be built for a totai cost of some
$12 million. the CEI Company projected that
line would have cost some 12 to 24 million
dollars. some three to six times as much as
Mr. Chaney's costs would indicate.

Now. on direct examination Mr. Chaney-went
into the figures of the Muny Light Company that

built lines .going southa.. but not nearby. to shou
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that his comparisons were fair. and the point
of the testimony would be to show the comparisons
of the CEI company for construction. but it would
take over three years to- build. and it flies
counter to Mr. Chaney's projections.

MR. LANSDALE: That is a different
type of line.

MR.-WEINER: No. It is the same
line. Let me.get the exhibits that I make
reference to.

It is Plaintiff's Exhibit 900. a letter from
Mr. Howley to the Citya in 1974. and also the
1978 Power Citing Commission Report of the CEIL
company. I don't have'Fhe exhibit numbers off
the top of my head. which indic;te that the
132 KV line from the CEI plant. and the same
type of line built down to Inlanda would take
three years from start to finish to build.

THE COURT: Have you got it all
in?

MR. WEINER: "I don't have my
notes in front of. me.

THE COURT: ' Well. get your notes.

I want you" to have an opportunity to put it all
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in. Get your notes-.
MR. WEINER: " okay-
{After an interval-.l}

MR. WEINER: The exhibit number
was 3299. Plaintiff's Exhibit 3299. 12 to 2y

million dollars.

MR. LANSDALE: What is the exhibit
number?
MR. WEINER: 3299. It is the

Ohio Power Citing.

It is a new one. I just marked it for the
purpoées of this cross-examination1

Would you like No. 9007 . Would you lqok at

it. your Honor?

THE COURT: . _ Nb- I don't want to
see it. It is beyond the direct examinationa
and there'is no relevance to it here at this
stage of the game. and there is+ Mr. Weiner --
If you are desirous of putting that in. there
is a way of doing it.

MR. WEINER: With this witnessa
you are saying?

THE COURT: : Come ona. please.

Have.you got everything in? If you have
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got everything in. please let's proceed.

Do you have anything to. say?

MR. LANSDALE: No. sir.
THE COURT: All right. Please
proceed.

{End of bench conference.?}

THE COURT: : You may proceed-

Mr. Weiner.

BY MR. WEINER:

Q

Mr. Chaney. looking at the decision peint of 1973,
September. 1973. that's one of the areas.you studied-
is it not?
Yes.
Would I be correct that after the City received
word that CEI would not wheel the 30 megawatts of
PASNY powef that the (ity was interested in
obtaining. the first step that you would have to do
in order to determine whether something else was
feasible was to hire -- make a feasibility study?
Assuming they had not made one before that- yes.
That's right. |

In.fact. Mr. Chaney; although you didn't do a

projected feasibility study. you did one looking
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2 back -- when did you start yours?

3 | A I'm not sure mine was looking back3i but I started

4 mine the first part of 1979. ']

5 Q When did you finish it? t

6 A Towards the summer of 1974. ?ﬁ
Q And am I correcta. ﬁr- Chaney -- when I said f

: ' "looking back." I meant you used the actual costs ;

!

Vo’

incurred by Muny Light in the period from 1979

) backwards to 1973.

‘ A I used the actual costs. yesi but that's not looking

i W wie wimme s

. back. ." ]
p Q I know. |
But if you were in 19 -~ if we're putting ﬁ
D ourselves in September of 1973 after we found out
: we would not be.able to obtain the wheeling we'd
’ asked for. you would not have had those costs in

minds you would have had to project those costs?

5 A I'm saorry.

e Tl o wa e smsed  we

f If I were looking at --

e

« ‘9; ‘ I
E Q Once you have to make a decision in September. 1973 -- it
A Yes. “?
E . Q -- you would not know the future cost of Muny Light i

i from '?4 to '797°

i A No. you would not.

o =y
e me e wees asesates
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